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HTL LIMITED
Registered Oflice: GST Road, Guindy, Chennal - 500 032

CIN: U93(D0TNr960PLC004355
Email: coo@htlchennai.com; Website: www.htlchennai-com

Phone: 044-22501020 Fax: 044-22500341

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Sixtieth Annual General Meeting of HTL Limited will be held on
Friday, the l6e July, 2021 at 12 Noon at the Registered Office of the Company at GST Road
Guindy, Chennai - 600 032 thru' Video Conferencing bver MS Team Qink wiU be sent by email
separately) to transact the following business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 3l'r March, 2021 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and

Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mahendra Nahata (holding DIN 00052898) who
retires by rotation at this Annual Ceneral Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointneut.

Registered Office
GST Road, Guindy
Chennai - 600 032.

By Order ofthe Board
For HTL Limited

fl)>--t'-
S.NARAYANAN

Company Secretary
Place:
Date:

Chennai
16.06.2021

Membership No. ACS 5772

Notes:

L Prory

(i) Article 66 of the Articles of Association of the Company provides that a member entitled
to anend and vote at a meeting may appoint another person (whether a member or not) as

his proxy to attend a meeting and vote on a poll. No member shall appoint more than one
proxy to attend on the same occasion. A proxy sha.ll not be entitled to speak at a meeting or
to vote except on a poll. The inskument appointing a proxy slnll be in writing and be

siped by the appointer or his attomey duly authorised in writing or if the appointer is a
body corporate, be under its seal or be signed by an officer or atr attomey duly authorised
by it.

(ii) Article 67 of the Articles of Association of the Company provides that the instrument
appointing a proxy and the power of anomey or other authority (if any) under which it is
sigred or a notarially certified copy of that power or authority shall be deposited at the
Registered Offrce of the Company not less than forty eight houn before the time for
holding the meeting or adjoumed meeting at which the person named in the instrument
proposes to vote, or in the case of a poll not less than 24 hours before the time appointed
for taking of the polt and in default the instrument ofproxy shall not be treated as valid.

I

I fr
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2. INFORMATION OF DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION AND PROPOSED TO BE

RE.APPOINTED IN PT'RSUANT TO SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL
MEETINGS ISST'ED BY TIIE INSTITI,ITE OF COMPAIYY SECRETARIES OF INDIA
(ICSI) AS ON TEE DATE OF NOTICE.

Nanc of the Dlrcaor Mr, Mghendra Nahata

DN 00052898

Ddte of Birth 19.05. r959

Date offrgADDoinlment 16.10.2001

Expefiencd Expe ise in Specifrc
Functional Areas

He has a business expericnce of more than thlee dccades. He is

the Promoter and Managing Director of the Holding Compao)'
viz, Himachal Futuristic Communications Ltd. He is rhe

visionary behind the Company's technology pafinership, busioess
development and marketing i-nitiatives.

Qualificarion(s) B.Com (Hons.)

Direaorship in other Companies HFCL Limited; Reliance Jio Infocomm Limitedt Dragonwave
HFCL lndia Private Limited; MN Venturgs Private Limired;
HFCL Advance Syste$s Private Limited; Icishiv Ventules
Privare Limite4 Praratharthi Ventures Private Limitcd

Cho irn aw hip/ M en bers hip of
Comminees (actost all public Cas.)

HFCL Linlted-
Chairman of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee,
Chairman of Risk Management Committee.
Chairman of Committee ofDirecton (Banking Operation)

RelisEce Jio Itrfocomm Limited-
Member of Allotment Committee

Shoreholdine in the Cdnwty Nil
Relationship with othet Dircctors
and KMPs ofthe Compony

NiI

No. of Board Meetings held /
At ended in the yeat 2020

6/6

Las I Remuterat ion dtot' n Nil

Registered Office
GST Roa4 Guindy
Chennai - 600 032.

Place: Chennai
Date: 16.06.2021

) S.NARAYANAN
Company Secretary

Membenhip No. ACS 57'72

-l

By Order of the Board
For HTL Limited
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HTL LTD.
Registercd Office: GST Road, Guindy, Chennai - 600 032

DIRECTORS'REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 60th Annual Report and Audited Accounts for
the financial year ended 3ls March 2021.

FINANCIAL RESIJLTS (Rs. in cmre)

PARTICI'LARS 2020-2r 2019-20

Revenue from Operations 643.04 430.56
Other lncome 2.61

Total Income 433.17

Profit / (loss) Before Depreciation, Finance Charges and
Taxation

86.72 7t.26

Less: Depreciation t4.34 I 1.28

Finance Charges 26.99 23.7r
Taxation t7.25 (3.20)

Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year 28.14 39.46

Other Comprehensive Income /Expenditure
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 0.37 (0.s7)

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year 28.5t 38.89

Cost towards the options (ESOP / RSU) granted to the
Employees of the Company by the Holding Company.

0.18 0.36

Surplus / (Deficit) Brought Forward from Previous Year (13.83) (s3.08)
Surplus / (Deficit) Canied to the Balanc€ Sheet 14.86 ( 13.83)

DTVIDEND

In view of the marginal surplus available afler setting ofthe accrunulated losses at the end of
the Cunent Financial Year, taking into consideration of the business exigencies due to
continued COVID-19 pandemic and also the expansion plans ofthe Company, no dividend
can be recomrnended for the year.

RESERVES
The profits of the Company for the year ended 3l$ March 2021 of fu. 14.86 Crores has

been retained in the Surplus account. Therc were no other transfers to the Reserves for the
year under review.

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There is no change in the capital structue ofthe Company during the year under review.

3.74
646;78
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Company has achieved a Tumover of Rs. 64303.93 Lakhs during the financial year
2020-21 and the value of sales of dilferent products made during the year under review with
comparative figures ofthe previous year are: -

in Lakhs

The Company's operations were alfected adversely during the period between 01.04.2020 to
31.07.2020 due to intermittent lockdowns declared and restrictions in the engagement of
labour by Government due to Coronavirus COVID-I9 pandemic.

The Company en$"ned all prerautionary me:tsures to protect the interest of all employees
and made all is best efforts for continuing its business operations in the COVID - 19
pandemic eavironment during the year tmder review.

The Company carried out the preparatory arrangements for is wire harness products for
Aerospace and Automobile Industries and these divisions are expected to make sales in the
next financial year i.e.2021-22.

OI,'TLOOK

The COVID- 19 pandemic has led to demographic shifu in demand while accelerating
digitalization. Demand for enhanced broadband and fixed access for more capacity and
coverage will firther establish the need for 5G in the future.

The Goven:ment of lndia is in the process of laying Bharat Net in villages all over India & it
is expected to be completed in about 2.5 years. The govemment's programmes such as the
Smart Cities mission have proved to be a stimulant to the deployment of fibre based
backhand- This will lead to a strong demand for OFC and fibre optic interconnectivity
products.

The launch of 5G is expected in the later part of 2021 . The number of intemet subscribers is
expected to double by 2021 to 829 million and the overall IP traffrc is expected to grow four
fold.

Further, the growth of FTTH & FTIX subscriptions supplemented by Government Schemes
aod the entry ofPrivate players will also increase the demand ofOFC.

ln view of &e above future OFC A OFC Accessories' demand, the Company's OFC & OFC
accessories business in the coming years are expected to be continued to be good.

PRODUCTS 2020-21 2019-20
Sale of Products - OFC , FRP & OFC Accessories 64044.80 42949.10
Sale of Services 10.58 5.30
0ther Operating Revenues 248.54 101.97
TOTAL 64303.93 430s6.37
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SIGMflCAJ{T EVENTS

The Company enhanced its ARP capacity &om 25000 to 55000 as a part of its expansion
plan al Hosur Plaat. The Commercial production of ARP Aom expanded capacity is
expected to be in operation duringMay 2021.

The Compauy has obtained the sanction of credit facilities from State Bank of India, Nehru
Place Branch, to the tune of Rs. 85 Crores (Rupees Eighty Five Crores OnIy) in February
2021, iz' Cash Credit- Rs. l5 crores; Term Loan- Rs. 30 Crores; and Letter of Credit- Rs.
40 Crores (including Bank Guarantee- Rs. l0 cores) to meet the additional working capital
requirements and expansion plans. This is in addition to the renewed credit facilities of
fu.134 Crores availed from Yes Bank Ltd. during the year under review.

I{JMBER OF MEETINGS OF TIIE BOARI' HELD DURING THE YEAR

Therc were six meetings held during the Financial Yeat 2O2O-21 i.e., on 27.05.2020,
29.072020, 09.10.2020, 02.122020, 12.01.2021 nd 26.02.2021. The intervening gap

between two meetings of the Board is within the stipulated time frame prescribed in the
Companies Act, 2013 considering the rcla:<ations given in view of COVID- 19.

ANNUAI RETIIRN

Annual Retum i.e. E-form MGT-7 for the FY202l shall be filed by the Company in MCA
Portal within the stipulated period and the same can also be accessed thereafter on the

Company's website wwr,v.htlchennai.com.

Annual Retum i.e. E-form MGT-7 for the FY2020 is already made available on the website

of the Company.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS.

The details 6f l6ans, guarantees and investruenls under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and is Powers) Rules,2014 outstanding
as at 3 l3r March, 2021 are as follows;

Particulars Amount in Rs.
lgqns given ML
Guarantees provided NIL
lnvestnents made 17,07,950

HOLDING COMPANY

ftrCL Ltd. (Formerly Himachal Futuristic Communications Ltd.) is the Holding Company
and is having 7 4Yo equity shares in the Company. The Holding Company is a listed Public
Limited Company and its CIN is L64200HP 1987PLC007466 and their Registered Offrce is

at 8, Electronics Complex, Chambaghat, Solan - 173 213 (Himachal Pradesh).
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COMPANY'S POLICY
REMUNERATION

ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee $fRQ of the Company identifies and
ascertains the integrity, qualifrcations, expertise and experience of the person for
appointment as Dircctor, Manager, Key Management Personnel (KMP) or at senior
management personnel and recommend to the Board his / her appointnoent. A person should
possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience for the position he / she is
considered for appointment in the Company.

As per the policy followed by the Company, the non-executive directors are paid
remuneration in the forrn of sitting fee for attending Board and Committee meetings as fixed
by thc Board of D;""1o6 fr66 time to time, subject to the statutory provisions.

Prcsently the sitting fee is Rs.2,500/- per Board / Committee meeting.

The NRC considers pay and employment condilions in the industry, merit and seniority of
the person and the paying capacity of the Company for the appointrnent and remuneration of
Manager and other Key Management Personnel viz., Chief Financial OIIicer and Company
Secretary.

The NRC fixes the remuneration package of Manager, Chief Financial Officer and
Compauy Secretary after taking into consideration the level and composition of
remuneration to be reasonable aud sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the person to
eDsure the quality required to run the Company successfi:lly. The remuneralion comprises of
salary, perquisites, allowances apart fiom the retirement benefits like Provident Fund.
Superannuation, Gratuity, etc. as per the Rules of the Company. Further. the Manager is

entitled to crstomary non-monetary benefits such as Company car, furnished
accommodation, health care benefis, leave travel, communication facilities, etc. The terms
of the appointnent also provide for severance payment.

NOMINATION AND REMI,JNERATION COMMITTEE

ln pursuant to Section 178 with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Meetings of the Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee with
three Members namely, Shri M.P"Shukla as Chairman of the NRC Committee,
Sbri Mahendra Nahata as a Member and Shri Shrad Trivedi as a Member.

There was no meeti-og held during the period under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

There was otre meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee held on
30.03.2021during the Financial Y ear 2020-21.

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

N4/s. KFin Technologies Private Ltd. (Iv1/s. Karvy Computershare Private Limited
amalgamated with this group Company), having its office at Selenium, Tower B, Plot No.



3l & 32, Gachibowli, Nanakamguda Hyderabad-500 032 are the Registrar and Share
TraDsfer Agent ofthe Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSAC'TIONS

During the frnancial year 2020-21, the Company has entered into transactioDs with related
party viz., HFCL Ltd. (formerly Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited), the Holding
Company and its Other Related Company viz., Exicom Tele-Systems Ltd., as defined under
Section 2(76) of the Companies Ac! 2013 read with the Companies (Specification of
Definitions Details) Rules, 2014, which were in the ordinary course of business and on
arm's lenglh basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules issued there under.

The Company has not entered into any transactions with the related parties tvhich were at
arm's length basis but not in ordinary course ofbusiness.

The details of the related party aansactions as required under Accounting Standard 24 are
set out in Note No. 35 to the Financial Statements forming part of this Annual report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the financial yeaf 2020-Zl, the Company has not accepted any deposit within the
meaning of Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

DIRECTORS

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act Shri Mahendra Nahata (DIN:
00052898) and Shri Mahendra Pratap Shukla @IN: 0005297'l) are retiring by rotation at
the forthcoming Annual Geaeral Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

During the year under review Shri Y.L. Agarwal ceased to be a Dtector due to his sad
demise on 10.10.2020. Your Board of Directors places on record their appreciation for the
valuable contribution made by him during his tenure.

The Board took on record the letter from Govemment of India appointing Sbri Sharad
Trivedi, DoT as their Nominee in the Board of the Company w.e.f. 15.10.2020 for a period

of three years or till the date of his supemnnuation or until further orders, whichever is the
earliest.

The Board further took note of cessation of Shri R.K. Pathak on withdrawal of his
nomination by Government of India w.e.f. 15.10.2020. The Board recorded its sincere
appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Shri RK. Pathak during his tenure as

Directors of the Company.

?
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has Independent Directors as per the provisions of the Act, read with the
Schedules and Rules iszued thercunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
eDactsnent(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and that they are independent of
management.

AI,'DIT COMMITTEE

In pursuant to Sectioa 177(8) with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has an Audit Committee with four Members namely,
Sbri M.P.Shukla as Chairrnan of the Audit Committee, Shri S.K.Gupta as a Member, Dr. R-

M. Kastia as a Member and Sbri K. C. Jani as a Member.

There were four meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21 i.e., on 27.05.2020,
29.0'7.2020, 09. 1 0.2020 and 12.0 1.2021.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(a) Location and time where Annual General Meetings of the Company held in the last 3

yea$ are given below:

Fiaancial Year Location Date Time

2019-20 07.08.2020 12 Noon

2018-19 Regd. Office, GST Road, Guindy, Chennai 29.07.2019 12 Noon

2017-18 Regd. Office, GST Road, Guindy, Cherurai 27.07.2018 12 Noon

(b) Location atrd time where ExEa Ordinary General Meetings of the Company held in
the last 3 years arc given below:

Financial Year Location Date Time

Regd. Office, GST Road, Guindy, Chennai
Through Video Conferencing over MS Teams

2019-20 Nil

8, Commercial Complex, Masjid Moth,
Greater Kailash- II, New Delhi- I 10 048

23.10.2018 12 Noon

8, Commercial Complex, Masjid Moth,
Greater Kailash- II, New Delhi- I l0 048

28.12.2018 12 Noon

20i7-18 Nil

2018-19
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COMPLIANCE WITII SECRETARIAL STAI{DARDS

Your Directors confimr that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries oflndi4 as applicable to the Company have been complied with.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Shri G.S.Naidu, Manager, Sbri C.D.Ponnapp4 Chief
Financial Officer and Shri S.Narayanan, Company Secretary & General Manager (Legal)
coatinue to be the Key Management Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Section
203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under.

Shd G.S. Naidu, Chief Operating Officer has been re-appointed as 'Manager' of the
Company w.e.f. 25.06.2020 for a further period of one year with required approvals.

PARTICI]LARS OF EMPLOYEES' AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointrnent and Remuneration of Management
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactnent(s) thereof
for the time being in force), a statement showing the names of top ten employees of the
Company in terms of remuneration &awn as per the said Rules are given in ANNEXLiRE I
annexed herewith and forms part ofthis Report.

There is no employee drawing remrmeration in excess of the limits set out in the said Rules.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 with respect to
Dircctors' Responsibility Sutement, it is hereby confirmed:

l. that in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanations
relating to material departures;

2. that the Dircctors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consislently
and made judgnents and estimates that were reasonable and prudent (read with Note
No. 3 of Notes to the Audited Statement of Accounts) so as to give a Eue and fair view
of the state of affairs ofthe Company at the erd of the financial year and ofthe profit of
the Company for that period;

3 , that the Directors have taken proper and suffcient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;

4. that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis;
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5. that the Directors have laid down proper intemal financial controls to be followed by
the Company and that such intemal frnancial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively; and

6. that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEMS

Your Company's Scrip has come under compulsory dematerialisation as per the amended
provisions of the Companies Ac! 2013. So far, 74% of the equity shares have been

demuerialised.

The ISIN allotted to the equity of the Company is INEl33T01011.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

The Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and also its policy of
Corporate Social Responsibility pursuant to the requirements under the Companies Act,
20t3.

The Memben of the CSR Committee are Sbri M.P. Shukla, Director, Dr. R.M. Kasti4
Director and Shri RK. Pathah GOI Nominee Director. The vision of CSR of the Company
is to improve quality of life (social & economic) of the community and society in which it
operates.

The CSR Committee of the Company approved a Mobile Healthcare Project for providing
preventive healthcare for the needy people in association with Wockhardt Fouldation over a

period of 3 years at a total cost of Rs.1,15,23,310.24/-, of which fu.65,48,425/-, is

provisioned as the CSR expendinue in the financial year 2020-21 being 2o/o of average
annual profits ofthe las 3 years.

The Company has not spent any amount out of the above mentioned amount during the
Financial Yeat 202O-21 since the said CSR Project was taken up during March 2021 and
hence, the Company initiated action to open a Bank Account in Yes Bank Ltd T.Nagar
Branch, Chennai - 600 0l7 in the name *HTL Ltd. - Unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility Amount" and will be transferring the above mentioned amount of Rs.

65,48,4251- to the said account as stipulated in the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 202 i .

It has be€n decided that the total accumulated uflspent CSR obligation as on 31.3.2020 to
the tune of Rs. 255.39 lakhs (not provisioned in the books & only disclosed in the Board's
Report) shall not be spent or carried forward any further after taking into consideration of
the continued adverse implications in the business operations of the Company due to
Covid-I9 pandemic & its continuing efforts to relieve itself from these business exigencies.

The disclosures as required under the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules are
fumished in ANNEXURE II and forms pan of this Report.
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AUDITORS AND ATJDITORS' REPORT

At the 59u Annual General Meeting of the Company, N{/s. Oswal Sunil & Company (Firm
Registration. No. 016520N), Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed for one
term of consecutive 5 years as Statutory Auditon of the Company to hold ollice till the
conclusion of64fr Annual General Meeting.

The Auditors' observations in the Standalone Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for ary fifiher corunents. The Statutory Auditors in the Annexure to the Auditors'
Report has mentioned about delay in depositing of few statutory dues. ln future, the
Management will make all efforts to deposit the same within time.

SECRETARIAL AT'DIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wirh the
Companies (Appointnent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your
Company has appointed Shri R. Balasubramaniam, Practising Company Secretary having
Membership No. F1001I and C.P.No.1l979 to conduct the Secretarial Audit of your
Company for the financial yer 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith
as ANNEXURE IU to this Report"

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualificatiorl reservation or adverse
remark.

PERIIONI\IEL

The manpower stength at the close ofthe financial year was 344 as compared to 268 at the
begiming of the financial year.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY/ TECIINOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCIIANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The inforrnation on conservation of energy, tecbnology absorption and foreigr exchange

eamings and outgo as stipulated under Section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 read with
the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 is set out in ANNEXURE IV and forms part of this
Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AI\ID COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF TIIE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN
MARCH 3I,2021 AND DATE OF THIS REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company between the end of the financial year (March 31,2021) and date of this Report
( April 23, 2021).

SIGMFICANT/]VIATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS ORTRIBI,'NALS
There are no significar/ material orders passed by the Regulators/ Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concem status of your Company and its operations in future.
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INDIAN ACCOT'NTING STANDARDS (IND AS)

Your Company's financial statements for the year ended 3l$ March,202l are the financial
statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified uder the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendments Rules, 2016 as applicable.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL NNANCIAL CONTROLS WITH PJFERENCE TO
TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Having regard to Rule 8 (5) (viii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the details in
respect of adequacy of intemal financial contsols with reference to the financial statements
of the Company are as follows:

Your Company maintains appropriate systems of intemal control including monitoring
procedures. These intemal control systems ensure reliable and accurate financial reporting,
safeguarding of assets, keeping consant check on cost structure and adhering to
management policies. The internal controls are commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of our operations and facilitate timely detection of any irregularities and early
remedial steps against facton such as loss from unauthorized use and disposition, Company
policies, guidelines and procedures provide for adequale checks and balances which are

meant to eosure that all transactions are authorized, recorded and repoded correctly. The
intemal conuols ate continuously assessed and improved / modified to meet changes in
business conditions, statutory and accounting requirements.

Constant- monitoring of the effectiveness of controls is ensured by periodical audits
performed by the external lntemal Auditor viz., ]vlls Anil Aggarwal & Co., Chartered
Accountants, 501, Surya Kiran Building, K. G. Marg, Connaught Place, New Delhi -
110001. Further, lWs. Profaids Consulting, Chartered Accountants, OMS Court. Level 3,
No. l, Nathamuni Street, GN Chetty Road, T. Nagar, Chennai- 600 017. conducted their
Intemal Financial Control (lFC) Audit of Systems and Procedures adopted by the Company
during the Financial Y ear 2020-21.

The Audit Comminee regularly meets aud reviews the results of the various intemal control
audits both with the Auditors as well as with the respective Auditees.

The Audit Committee is apprised of the findings as well as the corrective acrions thar are
taken. Periodical meetings between the Audit Committee and the Company Management
also ensure the necessary checks and balances that may need to be built into the control
system.

RISKMANAGEMENT

The Company has comprehensive risk management policy to take care of the business and
other risks related to the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WIIISTLE BLOWER POLICY

As required under Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Boards and its Powers) 2014, the Company has adopred a policy
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on vigil mechanism / whistle blower. The Policy provides direct access to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee in case any employee should choose to report or bring up a complaint.

Your Company affrms that no one has been denied access to the Chaimtan of the Audit
Committee and also that no complaints were received during the year.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL IIARASSMENT

The Company has a Committee to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment
in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace r
(Preventioq Prohibition, and Redressal) Act,20l3. All employees (permanent, conhctual,
temporary and t"ainees) are covered under this system. No complaints were received during
the year under review.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Impo(ant factors that would make a difference to the Company's operations/ future
prospects include demand supply conditions, raw material prices, changes in gover nent
regulations, tax regimes and economic developments within the country and abroad and
such other factors.

CHANGE IN TIIE NATI]RE OF BUSINESS, IF AIIY

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company dudng the financial year.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OT'F'RAUDS REPORIED BY AUDMORS

There were no such frauds which were reported by Auditors during the year, under Section
143(12) of the Companies Act,2013.

COST RECORDS

The Company is not required to maintain any cost records as sp€cified in Section 148(l) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

ACIO{OWLEDGEMENTS

Your Board of Directors place on record their sincere thanks for the assistance and supporl
extended by the Departrnent of Telecommunications, Govemment of India" Govemment of
Tamil Nadu, Reliance Group, BSNL, BBNL, SPCOT and SIDCO and all the Suppliers,
Vendors and Customers . Your Directors also wish to express their gratitude for the co-
operation and assistance extended by the Banks and Suppliers.

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation of the dedicated efforts put

in by the employees at all levels in the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: New Delhi
D*ez 23.04.2021

MAI{ENDRANAHATA
CHAIRMAN

DIN:00052898
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ANhIEXURE -II TO TIIE DIRECTORS REPORT

The Anuual Report on CSR Activities for the FinancialYar 202GL 2l
Briefoutline on CSR Policy of tbe Company.

The Board of Directors ofthe Company have constituted the CSR comminee and also approved the
CSR policy of Your Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,2014.
The CSR Committee has identified the following CSR activities, around which your Company shall
be focusing:

(D Promoting preventive health care.
(ii) Sanitation and making available safe drinking water.
(iiD Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition.
(iv) Rural Development Projects.

Composition of CSR Committee:

I

SI,

No.
Name of Director Designation /

Nature of
Directorship

Number of meetings
of CSR Committee

held during the year

Numbe r of meetings of
CSR Committee

attended during the
year

Shri. M.P. Shukla Chairman I I

2 Dr. RM. Kastia Member I I

J Shri R.K. Pathak Member

Sl. No. Financial Year Fmount rvaitaue ror set-on lAmount required to be set-olf

from preceding linancial years for the financial year, ifany (in

[in ns1 p"l
Nil

Totsl

The webJink where Composition ofCSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on fte website ofthe company.

The CSR Policy has been placed on the website ofthe Company. Members can access the same on
the Company's web site: www.htlcbennai.com

The details oflmpact assessment ofCSR projects canied out in pursuance ofsub-rule (3) ofrule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibilirr* Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).
Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pusuance of suErule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,20l4 and amount required for set offfor the financial
year, if any

2

3

4. Average net profit ofthe company as per section 135(5).

The average net profits ofthe Company during the last thrce years is Rs.32,74,21,246/'.

5. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

Rs.65,4E,425/-.

I

1

I
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@) Surplus arising out ofthe CSR projecs or programmes or activities ofthe previous financial years.

Not Applicrble.

(c) Amount required to be set offfor the financial year, ifany
Not Applicable.

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).

Rs.65,48,425l-.

6. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount
Spent for the
Flnancid
Year. (iu Rs.)

Amount Unspeot (in Rs)
Totrl Amount tratrsferred to
Unspent CSR Accotrnt as per
section 135(6).

Amount trrnsferred to any fund specilied
under Schedule VII as per second proviso
to section 135(5).

Amount. Name of the
Fund

l,tmount.

Date of

[tra 
nsfe r.

Nil Nil

.The provisioned and unspent amount ofRs. 65,48,425l- will be transferred to a separate bank Account
viz., HTl-Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Account as stipulated in the Act.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent agains ongoing projects for the financial year:

ts) (o (71 (8) (9)(1) (z',) (3) (4) (10) (ll)
Location
ofthe
project

Mode of
Implementation -
Through
Implementiag
Agency

sl.
N
o.

Name of
the
Project

ltem
fmm
the list
of
activiti
es in
Schedu
le VII
to the
Act.

Local
rrea
(Yes/N
o).

Stst
e.

Distri
ct.

Proj
ect
dura
tion.

Amount
allocated
for the
project (in
Rs.). t

Am
oun
t
spe

tn
the
cur
rent
fina
ncia
I
Yea
r (in
Rs.)

Amouut
trrnsfer
red to
UDspent
CSR
Account
for the
project
as per
Section
l3s(6)
(in Rs.).

Mode of
Implement
ation -
Direct
(Yes/l{o).

Name

number.

SR
tra

I Mobile
Medical
Clinic

Ta
mil
Nad
u

Promo
ting
Preven
tive
Health
Care

Yes Cheo
nai

3yr
s

10500000 0 No Wockha
rdt
Founda
tion

csRo00
00r61

Total 10500000 0IIII IIII

Date of
transfer,

65,48,425
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'* The CSR Committee of the Company approved a Mobile Healthcare project for providing
preventive healthcare for the needy people in association with Wockhardt Foundation over a period
of3 years at a total cost ofRs.1,15,23,310.241-, of which Rs.65,48,4251-, is provisioned as rhe CSR
expenditure in the financial year 2020-21 being2Yo of average annual profits ofthe last 3 years.

The Compaay has not spent any amount out ofthe above mentioned amount during the Financial
Year 2020-21 and hence, the Company initiated necessary action to open a Bank Account in Yes
Bank Lt4 T.Nagar Branch, Chennai - 600 017 in the name "HTL Ltd. - Unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility Amounf'and will be transfening the above mentioned amount of Rs. 65,48,425l- to
the said account as stipulated in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment
Rules, 2021.

(c) Detrils ofCSR amount spent against other than otrgoing projects for the financial year:

(r) a) (3) (4) (s) (6) (7) (E)

st.
No.

Name
of the
Proiect

IteE
from the
list of
actiYities
in
schedule
VII to the
Act.

Local
aret
(Yes/
No).

Location of the
project.

Amount
spent for
the
project
(io Rs.).

Mode of
impleEentation -
Direct (Yes/I{o).

Mode of
implementation -
Througb
implementing
agency.

State. District. Name. csR
registratioD
uumber.

Nir

Totsl

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads:- Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, ifapplicable:- Not Applicable
(0 Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8br8cr8d+8e):- Nil
(g) Excess amount for set ofr, ifany:- Nil

Sl. No.Farticular Amount (in Rs,)

fiwo percent ofav-rage net profit of the company as p€r

bection 135(5)

(i)

Nil

(ii) ffotat amount spent for the Financial Year

ditE-xcess amount spent forthe financial year t(ii)-(i)l
Surplus arising out ofthe CSR projects or programmes or
hctivities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Fount availabte ior set off in succeeding financial years

It(iii)-(iu)l

(iv)
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7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

The Board of Dircctors of the Company decided that the total accumulated unspent CSR obligation
as on 31.3.2020 to the tune of Rs. 255.39 lakhs (not provisioned in the book & only disclosed in the
Board's Report) shall not be spent or carried forward any further after taking inlo consideration of
the continued adverse implications in the business operations of the Company due to Covid-I9
pandemic & its continuing efforts to rclieve itself 6om these business exigencies.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding

financial yea(s):

In case ofcrealion or acquisition of eapital asset, fumish the details relating to the asset so cr€ated or
acquircd through CSR spent in the financial year: Nil
(sset-wise detrils).

(a) Date ofcreation or acquisition ofthe capital asse(s). Nil

@) Amount of CSR spent for crcation or acquisition of capital asset. Nil

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
rcgistercd, their address etc. Nil

Amount transferred to atry
fund specilied under
Schedule VII as per section
135(6), lf any.

ArIourt
tra!3ferred
to Unspent
CSR Account
under section
r3s (O (in
Rs.)

Amoutrt
speot in the
reporting
Fluanclal
Year (in Rs.). Name of

the
Fund

AmouDt
(in Rs).

Date of
transfer,

N

ear.

Amount
remaining
to be spetrt
in
succeeding
financial
years, (in
Rs.)

t. 2019-20
2. P0rs-le
3. PolT-18

fiotal

-II

(r) (2) 6) (4) (s) (6) (7) (8) (e)

sl.
No.

Project
ID.

Name of
the
Project

Financial
Year in which
the project
wtlt
commenced.

Project
duration.

Total
amount
allocated
for the
project
(in Rs.).

Amount
sp€nl on
the
project in
the
reporting
Financial
Year (in
Rs).

Cumulative
amount
spent at the
end of
reporting
Financial
Year. (in
Rs.)

Status of I

the project -l

Completed
/Ongoing,

Nil
Total

II I EI
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(d) Provide details ofthe capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location

of the capital asset). Nil
8. Specifr the rcason(s), ifthe company has failed to spend two per cent ofthe average net profit as per

section 135(5).

The Project namely Mobile Medical Clinic was identified and the NGO namely Wockhardt Foundation
have been engaged during March 2021 for implemenurion ofthe said Projest. The said Project will be
implemented at a total cost ofRs. 1,05,00,000/ - over a period of thr€e years.

DrJl"M.Kastia
Director

DIN: 00053059

M.P.SIIUKLA
Cbairman of CSR Committee

DIN:0005297

I



aOctex\^C( Ili
Siroclir3'

\D The

6{o6,u\- '

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDlT REPORT

F(,R THE FINA,{CIAI. YEAR ENDEo 31$ MARCH 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1, of the Companles Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companles
(Appolntment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20141

To,

The Members,
HTL Umited,
CIN : U9309oTN19@Pt@O4355
G.S.T. Road, Guindy,
Ch€nnai - 600032

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by HTL Umlted (hereinafter called "the Company-) for the
year ended 31.03.2021. The Secretarlal Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
oplnion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's book, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agenG and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby

report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the flnancial year

ended on 3ln March 2021 {'Audit Period'), has complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-Processes and Compliance-Mechanism in
place to tie extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute book, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 3ln March 2021 according to the
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Re8ulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; (Not
appllcable durlng the Audlt period).

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not
appltcable dudng the Audlt perlodl.

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct lnvestment, Ove6eas Oirect lnvestment and External
commerclal Eonowings; (Not appllcable durlng the Audh perlod!.

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of lndia Act, 1992 ('SEBIAct'): -

The Securities and Exchange Eoard of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 201ldNot applicable durlng the Audlt period).

a

1o
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b. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider
Tradind Regulations, 1992; (Not appllcable durlng the Audlt p€rlod).

c. The Securitles and Exchange Eoard of hdia (lssue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not appllcable durlnS the Audlt
perlodl.

d. The Securities and Exchange Eoard of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015(Not applicable during the Audit period).

e. The Securities and Exchange Soard of lndia (Employee Stock Option scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;(Not applicable durlng the
Audit period).

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of oebt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 ( ot appllcable durlng the Audit periodl.

g. The Securities and Exchange Eoard of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardin8 the Companies Act and dealing with
client(Not appllcable durlng the Audlt perlod);

h. The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (oelisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009 (Nol appllcable durlnt the Audit perlod).

i. The Securlties and Exchange Board of lndla (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

{Not applicable durlnS the Aud,t perlod).

6. Labour Laws:

a. The Factories Act, 1948

b. lndustrial Disputes Act, 1947

c. The Minimum wages Act, 1948

d. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

e. Employees'State lnsurance Act, 19rl8

f. The Employees' Provident Fund and Misc€llaneous Provisions Act, 1952

g. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

h. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

i. The Contract labour (Regulatlon and Abolitlon) Act, 1970
j. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

k. The Child tabour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1985

l. Ihe lndustrial Employment (standin8 Orders)Act, 1946

m. The Employe€s' Compensation Act, !923
n. Equal Remuneration Act, 1975

I
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7. Environmental [aws:

a. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

b. The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution)Act, 1974

c. The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

Based on the representation given by the Management of the Company, it is observed that there are
no other lau6 whidr are specifically applicable to the business of the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia.

(il) The Usting Agreement entered into by the Company. (Not appllcable durlng the Audit
perlod).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I FURTHER REPORI fHAT the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, Iike direft
and indirect tax laws, has not been revielved ln this Audit since the same have been subject to
review by statutory finandal audit and other designated professionals.

I FURTHER REPORT THAT:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directo6 and Non{xecutive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Eoard of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provGions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all dlrectors to schedule the Board Meetings, a8enda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days ln advance excepting certain cases where notics
were sent less than seven days from the date of meetings and the Company subsequently
obtained the consent of the Directors for the shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further lnformation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting-

Maiority decision ls carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and

recorded as part of the minutes.

I FURTHER REPORT THAT there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations ofthe Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, retulatlons and guidelines.
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I FURIHER REPORT fHAT durlng the audit period, the Company had the following events which had

bearing on the @mpany's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards etc:

1. Shareholders' approval u/s 180 obtalned for enhancement of the borrowing limit of the
Eoard from Rs.200 Crores to Rs.300 Crores ;

2. Owing to the COVI&19 pandemic and subsequent to the intermittent lockdowns imposed

by the Governmen! the company's operations were adversely affected during the year

under review.

R. Ealasubramanlan
Practlslng Company Secretary
FCS No. 100U, CP No. 11979
UDIN: r010011C00(X)78651

Place: Chennal
Date:13.04.2021

This report ls to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A" and forms an

integral part of this report.



+
"Annexure A"

To,

The Members,
HTL Limited,
CIN: U9309OTN196OPLC0O4355

G.S.T. Road, Guindy,
Chennai- 600032

I report that:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records ls the responsibility of the management of the Company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarlal records based on my audit.

2. lhave followed the audit practices and processes as wer€ appropriate to obtain reasonable
assuranc€ about the correctness of thecontents ofthe Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct fasts are reflected in secretarial records. I

believe that the pro€esses and practices, I followed provlde a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of
Accounts of the ComPany.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happeninB of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

R. Bala3ubramanlan
Practlslng Company Secretary
FICS No. 1oou, cP No. 11979
UDIN: F010011qr00o78551

Place: Chennai
Date:13.04.2021
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Atrnerure fV to the Directors' Report

INFORMATION I'NDER SECTION I34 OI'TIIE COMPA}IMS ACT,2013 READ
WTilI COMPANIES (ACCOI]NTS) RI,]LES, 2014 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31SI MARCII, 202I.

(A) CONSERVATION OF EIIIERGY:

(i) The steps taken or impact ou conservation of energr:
The Compaly's opgration involves low energy consumption. Nevertheless, energy

conservation mgasures have already been taken wherever possible. Efforts to
oonscryc and optimise lhe usc of cnergy through improved operational methods

and other means will continue.

(ii) The steps lakeu by the Company for utilising altertrative sources ofEnerg/:
The Company has purchased wind power from a private Generator, Ivl/s. NSL

Wind Power Company @hoolwadi) Private Limited, Hyderabad during the

previous year as per the guidelines prescribed by TANGEDCO for its bolh Guindy

and Hosur Plants.

The Company is also exploring the other alternat;ve source ofenergy i.e. Solar.

(iii) The capital itrvsstment on enerry conservation equiPmenlss NIL

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

(l) Tbe efforts made by the Company towards techuologl absorption:
The technology of the pmducts has been absorbed substantially during the year

under review,

(ii) The benelits derived like product improvement, cosl reduction, product

development or import substitutiotr:
As a result of techlolory absorption, Company has been able to reduce product

cost.

(iii) In case of imported technolory (mported during the last 5 years reckoned

from the beginning of the financial year), the following information may be

furnished: NIL

(a) The details ofTechnology Imported
(b) The year of lmport
(c) Whether the technology been firlly absorbed

(d) Ifnot firlly absorbed, areas where absorption has

not taken place and the reasons thereofand furure
plans of action

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development E&D): Nil
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(C)FOREIGN EXCIIANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Forcign exchange eamed in terms ofactual inflows.

Forcign exchange outgo in Erms ofactual outflows.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

1215.80 | t49.t2

5739.95 7468.36

For and on behalfofthe Board

MAHENDRA NAHATA
CTIAIRMAN
DIN : 00052898
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INDEPENDENT AUD]TORS' REPORT

To tho Momb€rs of HTL Limited

Report on th6 Audlt of the Standalone Financial Statements

Oplnlon
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of HTL Llmlted ('the
Co.npanf ), which comprise the babnce shet as at March 31, 2021 , the sbtement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income), hB statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows ftr the year then ended, and noEs b the financial statements, including
a summary of s(gnificant accounling policies and other explanatory infiormation.

ln ou. opinion and to the best of our informaton and according to the explanalions given to us,
the aforesaid sbndalone financial statements g;ve the information required by the Companies
Act 2013 ("the Acq in the manner so required and give a true and fair vielv in conbrmig witrr
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of he Company as at
March 3't, 2021, a d protit (including oher comprehensive income), changes in equity and ils
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basls tor Oplnlon
We conducted our audit in accordanc,e with the Slandards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143('10) of lhe Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
turther described in the Aud ofs Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our reporl We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethic,s
issued by the lnstitute ot Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requiremenb
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provis'ons of the Companies
Act 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibitities in

accordance with these requiremenb and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to ptovide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit MatloE
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statemenb of the cunent period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Emphasls of Matter
a) W6 draw attention to Note 49 of the standalone financhl statements which describes

managements assessment of the impact of COVID-1g pandemic on tts business operations
and financial results. The said ass6sment made by the management is highly dependent
upon the circumstances as fny evolve in subsequent period.

Key Audlt Matters Rssponse to Ksy Audit Matters
1 Provlslon ot lntercst on Govemmsnt of

lndls (GOll Loan
Pending lhe response to the company's
leftea tc GOI and also confirmation of
balance from GOl, provision of interest on
GOI loan has been made after adjusEnent
of claim recoverable from BSNL. As on
31d March 2021, total loan outsEnding is
Rs. 624.20 Lacs and lnterest Accrued is
Rs. 2656.50 Lacs.

Prlncipal Audit Procedures

Oblained details of correspondence with
Govemment of lndia for settlement of
claim. Veriried the reconciliation statement
prepered by the management after
ad,iusnnent ot claim recoverable from
BSNL against the inlerest podon of the
outstanding loan from GOl.

I-SN'
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OstYal Sunil & Company
Chartered Accountants Continuation Sheet

b) Due to Covid-1g situation, we have not been able to visit and examine the original books of
account and supporting documenE. As a result, the entjre audit was carried out based on
remote access of the data as provided by the management through electronic means. We
have relied on Management Assurance of the authenticity, completeness and accuracy of
these records electonically submitted to us.

Our opinion is not modfied in resp€ct of above matteF

Olher lnformatlon
The Conpany's Board of Direclors is responsible for the preparation of other intormation. The
other informalion cornprises the inbrmation included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report
and SharehoEefs lnbrmalion, but does not include the financial statements and our audlto/s
report thereon. Th€ other information cornprising th€ abova documents is expected to be made
available b us after the date of this audito/s reporl

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
rvill not express any brm of assurance @nclusion hereon.

ln connection with our audit of he standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other infrc,mation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otheMise appears to be materially misstated.

WIen we read the other inbrmatisn comprising the above documents, if we conclude that there
is a material misstiatement therein, we are required to communicate he matler to those charged
wilh govemance and take necessary actions as per applic€ble laws and regulations.

ilamgement's R6ponsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Oirecto{s is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('he Acf) with respect to Ure preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a fue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
cornprehensive income, ctanges in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
he accounting principles generalty accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
be Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection and
application of appropriale accounting policies: making iudgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal
financial confols, that were opeft ing effedively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to he preparaton and presentation of the standalone financial
statement that give a true and tair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
tsaud or enor.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Companys ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concem and using the going concem basis of acc,ounting unless management either
intends to lhuidate the Company or to cease opeEtions, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The Eoard of Direcbrs are also responsible for overseeing the Company's ,inancial reporting
process.
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AuditoC8 R88ponsibllfties for the Audlt of the Standalone Flnancial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the slandalone financial
statemenB as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to
issu€ an audito/s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will ahnays
debct a material mbstatement when it exisls. Misstatements can arise ftom fraud or e,Tor and
are considered material il individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone tinancial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise probssional judgment and maintsin
professional skepticism throughout the audiL We also:

. ldentry and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting fror ftaud is higher than for one
resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the ovenide of intemal conuol.

. Obtain an undercbnding of intemal financial contols relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures hat are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for exprBsing our opinion on wheher the Company has
adequate intemal financial crntrols system in place and he operating effectiveness of such
conroB.

\o4l

Evaluate the appropriatianess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemenl

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethq a material unce(ainty exists
related to events or conditions that may c€st signifrcant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. lf we conclude that a materiql uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our audito/s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on th6 audit evidence obbined up to he date of our audibfs report.
However, future events or cDnditons may cause the Company b cease to continue as a
going concem.

Evaluate the overall pres€ntaton, structure and conlent of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the strandalone financial stiatements
represenl the underlying transaclions and events in a manner lhat achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnih.Jde of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial staEments may be inf,uenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factcrs in (i) planning the scope of our audit wort and in evatuating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged wih govemence regarding, among other mafrers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identify durinE our audit

We also provide those charged with govemance wih a statement that we have complied wiul
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matteG that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, rehted safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
rnatErs that were of most significance in the audit of lhe standalone |inancial statemenb ot the
cunent period and are lherefore the key audit mauers. We describe these matters in our audilols
report unls law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare cirarmstarEes, we determine that a mater should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public inlerest benefits of such communication.

Other Mater
The cornparative standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
31,2020 were audited by predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor auditor on
cornpaGtive financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 daled 276 May 2020
expressed an unqualified opinion. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Repoi on Otfier Legal and Rogulatory Requhemonts
A As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Ordei'), issued by the

Central Government of lndh in terms of suFsection (ll) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013, we give in the'Annexure.^" a statement on the matters specmed in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

B. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knolvledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
lncome, he Statement of Cash tlor6 and the sEGment of changes in equity dealt with by
trtis Report are in agre€ment with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, he aforesaid sbndalone financial ststements comply with the lndian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder.

(h)With respect to the oher mafrers to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20'14, in our opinion and to lhe best of
our infomaton and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Cornpany has disclosed he impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Note No 35 of the financial statemenb;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Oirectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
3lst March,2021 from being appointed as a dirstor in terms of Section '164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to he adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating efiecliveness of such conbols, refer to our separate Report
in'Annexure B'.

(g) W''th respeci to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in acclrdance with
he requirements of Sectbn 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the besl of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the company has not paid or provided lor any remuneration to its directors during the
year and hence comment over whether the remuneratjon is in accordance with the provisions
of Seclion 197 of the Act does not arise.
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ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contacts including
derivative contracts;

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be t-ansfened to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Oswal Sunll & Company
Chartered Accountanb
Firm RegisFation No. 016520N

Nishent Bhansall
Partner
Membe6hip No: 532900
UDIN: 2'l 532900AAAA1Y4352

Place: New Oelhi
oate: April 23, 2021
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INOEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Rehned to in 'ParagraptFA' under'Report on OtheI Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of HTL Limited of even date)

1. ln respect of the Cornparys fix€d asseb (Property Plant and Equipment), we report that:

(a) The Company has maintained pfoper records showing full particulars including
quantitawe details and situations of its Fixed Assets (Property Plant and Equipment).

(b) Fixed Asseb (Propery, Plant and equipment) of the company are physically verified
according to a phased program of coverage which, in our opinion, is reasonable.
Pursuant to the program, physical verification of he Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and
equipment) was canied out during the year by the management and no material
discrepancies were notired on such physical verification.

(c) According to he infomation and explanation given to us, the title deeds ot immovable
poperties, are held in the name of the Company exc€pt the following:

2. As per he infonnation fumished, the lnventories have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, having regard to the
nature and location of stocks, the frequency of physical venflcatton rs reasonable. ln our
opinion, the discrepancies noticed on physical verilication were not material in relation to the
opeEltion of the company and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of
accounts.

3. As per the information fumished, he comp€ny has not granted any loans, secured or
uns€cured, b cornpanies, firms and other parties covered in the register maintained under
S€ction 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(iii) are not
applicable b he Company.

4. ln our opinion and according to he information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in respect of bans, invesunents, guarantees, and security, complied with the provisions
of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. According to the informaton and explanation given to us, he Company has not accepted any
deposib, within the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia, and the provisions of
Section 73 b 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the
provisions of clause 3(v) are not applicable to the Company.

6. According b the information and exphnations given b us, the Cenfal Govemment has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under subs€ction (.1) of section l4g of the
Companies Ac1,2013 for the products of the company.

7.
(a) Accofding to the informa$,on and explanations given to us and records examined by us,

the Company is generally regular in depositing, with the appropriate authorities,
undisputed statubry dues including provident fund, employees, state insurance, income-
tax, goods and service tax, custom duty, cess and other material statutory dues wherever
applicable. According to information and explanation given to us, and as psr the records
glamined by us, no undisputed anears of sEhjtory dues outstanding as at 31sr March,
2021 from the date they became payable.

30.99 acr6 land al Guindy lndustsial
Area, Chennai

Re. 1 Refer Note No. 40 to the
Financial Statement.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as certilied by the
management, dues outstanding of income-tax on account of any dispute is as follo\,t6:

8. According to our audit procedures and the informatjon and explanation given to us, the
company has not paid the dues to govemment" the dues not paid during the year and/or as
on balance sheet date i.e. 31n March, 2021 are as bltou/s:

Rs. ,,n Lacs

As rebned Note 43 the Financial Stjatement, the Company proposed a right issue of
equity shares tunded by
government.

way of conversion of outsbnding loan along with lhe interest due to

9. Based on our examinations of the re@rds and inlormation and explanations given to us, the
term loans have been applied frcr the purpose for which these are raised. However, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public ofEr (lPO) or further public ofier
(FPO) (including debt insfuments).

10. To he best of our kno,vledge and belief and according t he information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on he Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

11. Acc-ording to the information and explanat ons giva b us and based on our examination of
the reclrds of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial
remuneratjon during the year and hence commenl on obtaining requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read, with Schedule V to the Act does not arise.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi company, hence the provisions of clause 3(xii) are not
applicable to the Company.

13. According to lhe information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, tran$ctions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Co.npanies Act 2013 where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

14. According to information and explanalions given to us and based on our examination of
records of the company, the Company has not made any prefer€ntial allotrnent or private
placement of shares or fully or par0y convertible debenfures during the year.

15. According to the informafon and explanation given to us and the books of accounts verified
by us, the Company has not entered into any non€sh transaction with directors or persons
connected with him and hence the provision of clause 3(xv) are not applicable to the
Cornpany.

More than 8 years
More than 6 to 8 years
More than 3 lo 6 years

Mar-19
Mar-20
Mat-21

624 20 1,617.83
300.42
450.63
52.52
150.21
84.88

Total 624.20 2,656.50

eontinuation Sheel

I
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'16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45{A of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act 1934 and hence the pror'ision of clause 3(xvi) are not applicable to the Company.

For Oswal Sunil & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016520N

Nlshant BhanBali
Parher
Membership No: 532900
UOIN: 2 I 532900A4AA1Y4352

Place: New Delhi
tlate: April 23, 2(}21
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ANNEXURE . B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCTAL STATEIIENTS OF HTL LIMITEO AS ON 31ST MARCH, 202I.

Report on the lntemal Financial Controls over financial report ng under Clause (i) of Sutssection
3 of Seclion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 Che Acf)

TO THE i/IEMBERS OF HTL LIM]rED

We have audited the inlemal linancial conEols over financial reporting of HTL LIMITED ("the
Companf) as of March, 31, 2021 in conjunction v/ith our audit of the Standatone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

ManagemEnt's Rssponsibility for lntemal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for esEblishing and maintiaining intemal flnancial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criterie established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the guidance note on Audit of
lntemal financial control over Financial Reporting issued by tle lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include he design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate intemal financial controE hat were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Compeny's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and deteclion of frauds and erors, lhe accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely prepacltion of reliable finencial
infrcrmalion, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditof s Rosponslbility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit We conducEd our audit in accordance with he Guidance
Note on audit of lntemal financial controls over financhl reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the
standards on auditing as sp€cified under Section 143 (10) of he companies acl 2013, to the
exlent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of intemal
financial confok and, both issued by lnstitute of Chartered AccountanE of lndia. Those
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuran@ about whether adequate lntemal financial
controls over financial reporting were esbblished and mainbined and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invofues performing procedures to obtain audit evidenc€ about the adequacy of the
inlemal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audil of intemal financial confols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
inlernal tinancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effecliveness of intemal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selecied depend on the auditoCs judgment, including the
assessmenl of the risks of material misstatement of the SEndalone financial statements. whether
due b fraud or enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system over linancial reporting.

Meanlng of lntemal Flnanclal Controls over Financlal Reportlng
A cdnpanys intemel ,inancial control over financial reporting ls a process designed to provide
reasonable assuranc€ regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
flnancial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A companys intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that ( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the tsans€ctions and dispositions of the assets of the comPany, (2) provide
reasonable assuftlnce that fansactjons are recorded as necessary to Permit preparation of
financial statemenb in a@ordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, and that
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receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directoG of the Company; (3) proviJe reasonable assurance regarding
prEvention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets lhat could have a material effeci on the financial statements.

lnhor€r Umltatlona of lntemal Flnanclal ContrDl3 ovor Flnanclal Reporting
Because ot lhe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including
he possbllity of collusion or improper management ovenide of controls, material misstatements
due lo enor or fraud may (rccur and not be detected. Also, pro.iecflons of any evaluation of the
intemal financhl controts over financial reporling to future periods are subject to the risk that the
intemal financial conhol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of cornpliaftce wfi the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnion
ln our opinion, to the best of our inbrmation and according to the explanatjons given to us, the
Company has, in all rnaterial resp€cts, an adequate internal financial c?ntrols system over
financial reporting and such internal nnancial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at MarEfi 31,2021, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria
esfablished by the hmpany considering the essential components of intemal control stated in
he Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financhl Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
lnsttute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For Oswal Sunll & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016520N

N13hant Bhansall
Partler
MembeGhip No: 532900
UOIN: 21 532900AA4Aff4352

Place: New Delhi
Oat€: P,pnl23,2V21

I
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BllaDcc Sbe€t.s rt Merch 3lJ02l

3)

(a) Property, Plant ard Equipmenl

@) Capiral work-in-progress

(c) Intaogible assets (o6er lhan fuwill)
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Other Bank Balance

(e) DefcnEd t&\ Ass€b (NcO

(0 Other non<unent asses

(i) Capiral Advarces

NoD{orraDt Asscls

4

4a

4b

5

6

265.U

236.41

tt22t.e
92.4.92

@.49

tl.45

l1,348.89

218.38

65.82

580.61

3202t

t2,517.U t255r38

Currrol Aiscts

(a) lnvoriories

(b) Financial Ass€rs

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) Cash & cash equivalerts

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above

(v) Others

(c) Cunent Tax Ass€ts (Net)

(d) Other cuncnt asscts

E

9

l0
n
t2

I3

l4

7

t7.0t
r8,530.30

29.6E

l,0l5.72

347.20

12,772.32

E09. r2

10.l6

l r,958.60

208.01

660.5J

393.'.l6

5E.07

4 t7 .15

6.986.02

335r r.42 20,692.91

{5,1392E 33244.29
I



I HTL Limitcd
(ClN: U9.3{I90TN1960PLC004355)
(All emoutrts .re Rs in t akhs.)
B.lsoce Sheet.t rt Mlrch 3lr02l

The Accompanying notes form an int gral pan ofthc financial narmcnl

As pe. our reporl of even dare anached

For Orrrl S.!ll & CoEp.ny
Ctartcrrd AccouLt rtt
Firo Rcg. No.: 015520N

NISHANT BHANSALI
Ptrtrar
M.No.: 5329q)

MAHENDRA NAHATA
CbrirEt!
DIN:00052898

I<-C. JAI\iI
Director
Dni:02535299

For ard on behalfof the Board

S. NARAYANAN

CoEplny Sccrctrry
ACS 5772

Nerv Delhi. 23rd April 2021

C D PONNAPPA

Chief Firtocial Of,icer
PAN: ACZPP 1337Q

l5
l5

lJ0o.00
1,485.75

.1,500.00

( l,382.7 r)

Equity

(a) Equity Sharc capiEl
(b) O$er Equirr-

29E5.75 117.29

7,784.00

7:00.00

40532

397.50

7,554.87

7200.00

118.02

1

l6
t7

IE

6

Lhbilitica
Noo{!rrGtrt LLblllti6

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Bono*ings
( ii) Othcrs

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferr€d rax liabilities (Ner)

r5.7fi.E2 15.132.89

Currrnt Lhblliti..
(a) Financial Liabiliries

(i) Borro$ings

(ii)Trade PaFbles

(a) toral oustzndinS dues ofmicto enrerprises and small

erkrDdses: and
(b) total oljtstarding dues ofcreditors oth€t than micro
mterpris€s and srrull efltcrprisg.

(iii) Oth6 linancial liabilitics
(b) Other curreot liabilities

(c) Provisions

(d) Cunent T&\ Lisbilities (Net)

l9

20

2l

23

l3

t,198.95

305.82

3l3l
403.36

5.272.82

1,399.65

18,754.81

3.9E8.75

37.1.42

10.038.J1

2,971.U

415.91

204.E6

27,3&.11 17,99.t.1t

43,153-53 33,127.00

44r39rr 33,214.29

Neu Delhi. 23rd April 2021
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31IiTL Limited
(CIN: U9309OTN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Statement of Prolit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

I. INCOME

Revenue fiom operations

Other lncome

24

25

64,303.93

374.t7 261.0t

43,0s6.3

64,67a,10 43J17.38

II. EXPENSE

Cost of Matedal Consumed

Other Direct cost

Puchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories offinished goods work-in-progress and
Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefi ts expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortization expenses

Other Expenses

2E

29

4&4b
30

26

27

26.\

4E,055.87

663.43

3,291.56

(2,002.03)

3,298.s4

2,69E.s7

1,433.89

2,698.08

(24.00)

2,578.18

2,371.17

|,128.24

2,396.t6

27,114.56

433.83

3,693.29

60,13?.9r 39,691.43

III
TV

Prolit / (loss) before erceptional items and hcome tar (I-II)
Exceptional item (net oftax)

4540.r9 3,625.95

4,540.1 3,625.9s

I

2o2t

Total Erperses(II)

v Profi t I (Loss)i bpfors:tar GII;.--,I-.\,.
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ETL Limited
(CIN: U93090TN1960PIf 00435t
(A-ll amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Statement of Prolit and loss for the year ended March 3l' 2021

The Accompanying notes form an integral part ofthe financial statement.

As per our report ofeven date attached

For Oswal SuEil & Company
Chert.red Acco[nt nts

Firm Reg. No.: 016520N

For and on behalf of the Board

S. NARAYANAN
Company Secretrry

New Delhi, 23rd April 2021

C D PONNAPPA

Chief Finatrcial OIIicer

MAITENDRA NAHATA
Chairman
DIN:00052898

K.C. JANI
Director
DIN: 02535299

NISHANT BHANSAI,I
Partoer

M.No.: 532900

New Delhi, 23rd April 2021

|,007 .94

708.68

1,716.62

(320.21)

(320.2r)

(35.90)

9.04

2,823.51 3,946.15

57.3

VI

VIT

VIII
Profit for the period (V-VI)

other Comprehensive Income

A.) ltems that will not be reclassified to plofit or loss

(i) Remeasurement ofdelined benefit plans;

(ii) tncome tax on above item;

Tax expetrses

Current tax

Defened Tax

(26.86) 57.39

2,850.43 3,888.76

Eamings per share attributable to the equity holders ofthe
Company dudng the year

Basic errnitrgs per sharc

Diluted share

3l
3l

l84.24

188.24

263-08

263.08

2i21

lOtirer coiniiibheniiVb:inioma:iiir rnd v&r:after'tit lVIUl . '

x Toihl corinD;aheiiiirtiiidbnl'rrii.rtre v-iii{vfl+vIfo



HTL Limited
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Statement ofCash Flow for the year ended 3Ist March' 2021
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Cash generated from operations

Income uxes (paid)/refund
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9,754.58
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m Cash flows from financing rctivities

Procc€ds of borrowitrgs

(Repaymert) of borrowings

Inter€st paid

6,422.30

(449.80)

(3,744.21)

o,lr6.4s) 2,228,29

o7834) (78s.71)

208.00 993.11VI Cash and cash equivalcnts al the beginning ofthe financial year

Effects ofexchange rale changes on cash and cash equivalents

29.67 208.00
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1. Corporate information

HTL Umited ("the Company") had been entaged in manufucture of various types of Oigital
Electronic Telephone Exchange Equipment for rural and urban networks, Power Plants,
Telephone lnstruments, Transmission Systems (DCME, MUXs, SDH, Dias), Access Products
(wtl- CORdect, HDSI- DLC, PMP) and Data Communication Products (cross Connects, oata
Modems and lntemet Products). The Company was a wholly owned undertaking of

Government of lndia ('Gol') under the Department of Telecommunications ('Do?) till 16th

Octobe/2001 when the Government divested 74 % of its shareholding in the Company as part
of its divestment program, including transfer of management control, to HFCL Limited, which
is now the Holding Company. From 2015-16, the Company has started manufacturing of
various typ€s of Optical Fibre Cables and Accessories for Optical Fibre Cables. The Company
has also started the required arrangements for manufacturing of Wire Harness products for
Aerospace & Automobile industries. These divisions are expected to make sales in the nen
financial year i.e. 2021-22,

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on April 23,

202L.

2. Application of n€w and reylsed lnd -AS

All the lndian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable have been considered in preparing th€se financial

statements.

Recent actountinS prdrouncements:-

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1,2020.

3. Significant acrounting polidet

3.1. Basis of preparadon

3.1.1. Compliance with lnd AS

These financial statements have been prepared in a{cordance with the lndian Accounting
standards (referred to as "rnd As') as prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time

HTt Umited
,totes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are ln R5- takh unl€ss otherwise nated)
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3.1.2. Hlsterlcal Cost Conventlon

. cerlain financial assets and liabilitles and contintent consideration that is measured at
fair value;

. assets held for sale measured at fair valu€ less cost to sell;

. defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and

Historical cost is Benerally based on the fair value of the considerauon given in exchange for
goods and services.

The Standalone tinancial Statements are presented in lndian Rupees Lakhs except where

otherwlse stated.

3,1.3. Use of Estlmates and Jud(ments
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recoSnition and measurement
principles of lnd AS requires the management ofthe Companyto make estimates andjudgements that
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilitaes, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at
the date ofthe financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods

presented.

Estimates and underlyinS assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are
affected

3.2. Current ver'us non{urent cla$mcatlon
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenv non-current

classification, An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of tradin& or

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a )

above, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanSed or used to settle a liability for

at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a)

b)

c)

d)

a)

b)

c)

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held prim:rily for the purpose oftrading
It is due to be settled within twelve months aft€r the reporting period other than for (a )

above, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelved)

The Standalone Financial Statements have be€n prepared on the hlstorical cost basis except for
the followin8s:
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months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

3.3. Falr value measurement

The Company mea:ures financial insruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date.

Fai. value is th€ p.ice that would be received to sell an asset o. paid to t.ansfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's Sbility to
generate economic benefils by usin8 the asset in its hi8hest and best use or by selling it to another

martet participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

suf{icient data are available to measure fair value, maximizinE the use of relevant observable inputs

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as

follows:

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted)

This hierarchy includes financial inttrumenG measured using quoted prices.

Level 2

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 2 inputs include the following:

a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in actlve ma*ets.

b) quoted pric6 for identical or similar asseG or liabilities in mark€t5 that are not active.

c) inputs other than quoted prices that are obseft"able for the asset or liability.

d) Marka - conoborated inputs.

Level 3

They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting sitnificant modifications to observable
related mark€t data or company's assumptions about pricing by market participants. Fair values are
determined in whole or in pan using a valuatio. model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they
based on available market data-
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3,4, Non-cunent assets held tor sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classifi€d as held for sale are measured atthe lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

:!.5. Property Pl.rt and Equlpment

Property, Plant and Equipment and intantible assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified

as held for sale.

PPE are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. Actual cost is

inclusive of freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expense6 for bringing the asset

to its workiog conditions for its intended use (net of CEIWAT) and any cost directly attributable to brin8

the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner

intended by the Management. lt include professional fees and borrowing costs for quallfying assets.

SiBnificant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives & material
valoe or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is provided for on Buildin8s (including buildings taken on lease) and Plant & Machinery
on straight line method aod on other PPE on written down value method on the basis of useful life. On

assets acquired on lease (including improvement5 to the leasehold premises), amonization has been
provided for on Straight Une Method over th€ primary period of lease.

The estimated useful lives and residual values are rerriewed on an annual basis and if necessary,

changes in estimates are ac€ounted for prospectively.

Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other
factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful life.

The useful life of property, plant and equipment are as followsl

*Forthese classes of assets based on internal assessment and technical evaluation, the management

believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which the Manatement

Freehold Buildings'
Factory Building : 20 years

Staff Quarters :40 years

[easehold lmpro,.ements Over the period of lease

Plant & Machinery 7.5- 15 Years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 yea15

Electrical lnstallations 10 years

3 - 6 yearsComputers
Office Equipments 5 years

Vehicles 8 years

I
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expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for these assets is different from the useful lives

as prescribed under Part C of Schedule ll of Companies Act 2013.

Assets held under finance leases are dep.eciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis

as owned asseG or over the shorter of the assets useful life and the lease term if there is an

uncertainty that the company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term.

An item of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise trom the continued use of the asset. Any Bain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount

ofthe asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.6. lntangible Assets

(il lntangible as€ts

> Recognttion of Intandble assets

o. Comgutcr safll,r'.orc

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However,

any expenses on software suppoG maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged

to the Statement of Profit & Lms.

> De'recotnltlon of lntangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are

expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset,

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss when the asset is derecoSnized.

> Amortlsation period3 and methodr

lntangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over a period ran8ing between 2-5 years

which equates its economic useful life.

A financial instrument is any rontract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or €quity instrument of another entity.

3.7.1. Financlal ars€ts

lnhlol r*ognttlon and n,€o6,y,rement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, bansaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a
time frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e-, the date that the Company commits to purchase

3,7. Finonciot tn'tu ents
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or sell the asset.

Subequent measurcn,f,nt

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are dassified in followirt categories
based on buslness model ofthe entity:

. Debt instruments at amortized cost

. oebt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instrum€nts at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL}

. Equity instruments measured at fair value throuSh other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt lnstruments dt ornofthed cost

A'debt instrumenf is m€asured at the ?mortized cost if both the following condhions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objestive is t; hold assets for collecting
contractual cash fl ows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount o[tstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

Debt insljument ot FV|OCI

A'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOO if both ofthe following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collectinS contractual cash f,ows

and selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPl

Debt instruments inc,uded within the ryTOCl category are measured initially as well as at each

reponing date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCl). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and

foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss

previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L lnterest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt lnstrum€nt is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debtlnsl,ume atnfiPl

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categoriaation as at amorti:ed cost or as

FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

ln addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets

amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL However, such election is allowed only if doing so

reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting
mismatch'). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
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recognized ln the P&L

Eoulnt lat/E5,anenB

All equity invertments are measur€d at fair value. Equity lnstruments, the Company may make an

irre,vocable election to present in other comprehensive income subs€quent changes in the fair value.

Ite-recognition of fi nonclot ossets

A financial asset is de-recognized only when

> The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
> retains the contradual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. ln such cases, the financial ass€t is de.
recognized.

where theCompany has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially allrisks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial 3sset is de.recognised if the Group has not retained
conrol of the financialasset. Where the Group retains control ofthe financial asset, the asset is continued
to be r€cognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

tmpo,l,I,,,ent of finonclol osseB

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. lnd A5 log requires expected credit losses to be measured through
a loss allowance, ln determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company
has used a practical expedient by computinB the exp€cted credit loss allowance for trade
receivables based on a provision marix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit
loss exp€rience and is adiusted for fonrard lookin8 information. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit
losses or at an amount equal to the life time erp€cted credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased sitnificantly since initial recognition.

EcL impairment loss arrowance (or reversar) recognited during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (p&I).

The Company makes such el€ction on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made

on initial rerognition and is irr€vocable

lf the Company decides to classify an equity inst.ument as at FVTOO, then all fair value changes on

the instrument, excludinS dividends, are recognized in the OCl. This amount is not recycled from OCI

to P & L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative Sain or
lo6s within €quity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPI- cateSory are measured at fair value with all changes

recogniaed in the P&1.
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3.7.2 Flnanclal llabilhles

tinancial liabilities aad equity instruments issued by the company are classifi€d according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

tndol recognltion ond meosurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amonised cost unless at initial
recognltion, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Sabequent meosurcment

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amonised cost using the effective interest rdte
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with
all chantes in fair value recotnised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end

ol financial period which are unpaid. Trade and oth€r payables are presented as cuneot liabilities

unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

loons ond bnowinEs

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognired in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as throuth the EIR amortization proc6s.

Dcrecognitlon

A Iinanciel liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires.

3.8. lmpairment of non-financlal assets

The Company assesses, at each reportint date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual impairm€nt testing for an asset is requlred, the
Company estimates the asset's iecoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not Senerate cash

inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is

considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
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ln assessing valu€ in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using

a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cunent market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account- lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is

used,

lmpaarment losses of continuinS operations, includinB impairment on inventories, are reco8nized in

the statement of profit and loss.

A previously recogni2ed impairment loss (except for goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a

change in the assumptions used to determine the assefs recoverable amount since the last

impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited to the carryinS amount of the asset.

3.9. lnventod6

lnventorig are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs incuned in bringint each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for
as follows:

> Raw materials: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in brin8ing the inventories

to their present lo<ation and condition. Cost is determined on WeiShted Average Cost Method.

> Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour aod a

proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding

borrowing costs. Cost is determined on WeiShted Averate Cost Method.

> Traded goods: Cost indudes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing th€ inventories
to their pres€nt location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

> Contract Work in Progress : lt is valued at cost

) Loose Tools (Consumables) -lt i5 Vaulted at cost after write off at 27.82%

Net realizable \ralue is the estimated sellint price in the ordinary courie of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

) 9le of Goods

The company recogni2es revenue in accordance with lnd- AS 11S. Revenue is recognized upon
transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration that the company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

3.10. Revenue rccognition
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Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract ass€ts (which may also refer as unbilled
revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities (urhich may also
refer to as unearned revenues).

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of profit and loss.

> lnterest lncome
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the interest rate applicable. lnterest income is included under the head
"other Income' in the statement of profrt and loss..

> Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other nonrperatint income in the
statement of profit and loss.

> lnsurance Oaims

lnsurance daims are accounted for as and when admined by the concerned authority.

3.11. Ercisc and custon duty

Excise duty payable on production is accounted for on accrual basis. Provision is made in the books
of accounts for customs duty on imported items on arrival and lying in bonded warehouse and
awaiting clearance.

3.12. Leases

As o lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is,

or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

p€riod of time in exchange for consideration. To ass€ss whether a contnrct conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company ass€sses whether:

i. the contract invofues the use of an identified asset
ii. the Companv has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through

the period of the lease and
iii. the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognires a ri8ht-of-use asset ('ROU')
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arran6ements in which it is a lessee, except for leases

with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term
and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
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Certain leas€ arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of
the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain
that they will be exercised.

The right-of-us€ ass€ts are initially recogni2ed at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlyint asset. Ritht of use ass€ts are evaluated
for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testinS, the recoverable amount (i,e. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value.in-use) is determined on an individual asset

basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. ln such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these
leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related ritht of use

asset ifthe Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination
option.

tease liability and ROU ass€t have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as firancing cash flows.

As o lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interens in the head lease and the
subleare separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operatint lease by reference to the
right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

For op€rating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant leas€.

Transhion to lnd AS 116

ln March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2019, notifyint tnd AS 116 .'Leases'. This standard is effective
from lst April, 2019. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor.



ss

The lease expenses, which were reco8nised as a sinEle amount (operatint expenses), will consist of
two elements: depreciation and interest expenses. The standard has become effective from 2019
and the Company has assessed no impact of applicrtion of lnd AS 116 on Companys financial
statements.

3.13. Forelgn currency transactlons

The functional currency of the Company is lndian Rupees which represents the currency of the
economic environment in which it operAes.

Transactions in cunencies other than the Company's functional currency (foreign currenci€s) are

recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currency at the year end and not covered under fonrard exchante contracts
are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of transaction and on
settlement or on translation is recoSnized in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

Non monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates atthe date when the fairvalue was determined. Translation difference on such assets
and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss.

Effective April 1, 2018 the Cbmpany has adopted Appendix B to lnd AS 21- Foreign Currency
Transactions and Advance Consideration which clarifies the date of trdnsaction for the purpose

of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or
income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The

effect on account of adoption of this amendment was Nil.

3.14. Emplove€ Benefhs

Short term employee benefttsr

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled

wholly within 12 months after th€ end of tlre period in which the employees render the related

service are recognized in respect of employees' services uP to the €nd of the reporting Period and

are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are

presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

lont-Term employee benefits

compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of

period in which the employee renders the related servites are recognized as a liability at the present

value of the defined benefit obliSation at the balance sheet date.
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Port-employment obligatlons

i. Defined cortrlbudon plans

Provident fund and employees'state insurance schemes

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provldent Fund,

which is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly
contributions to the plan at a predetermined rate {presently 12X} of the employees' basic

salary. These contrabutions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of lndia. ln addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the
employees'state insurance schemes, which are also defined contribution schemes

recognized and administered by the Government of lndia.

The Company's contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Company has no funher obligations under these plans beyond its monthly

contributions.

ii. Defined b€nefit

Gratuity plan

The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the

'Gratuity Plan') covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to
vested employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective

employee salary and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for the
Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuations in accordance with lndian Accounting Standard

19 (revised), 'Employee Benefits". The present value of obligation under gratuity is

determined based on actuarial valuation using Proiect Unh Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving ris€ to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and
measures each unit leparately to build up the final obligation.

Defined retirement benefit plans comprising of gratuity, un-availed leave, post-retirement
medical benefits and other terminal benefits, are recognited based on the present value of
defined benefit obliSation which is computed using the proiected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are
accounted either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.

Leave Encashment
The company has provided for the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned
leave as per the actuarial valuation as p€r the Projected Unit Credh Method.

lll AEtuarlal lialn5 and los3€s ar" recognhed in (Xl as and wten lncurred.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expelse in the statement of profit and loss.
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3.1s.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarialgains and losses, the effect ofthe changes tothe asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (ercluding net interest as defined
above),are recognized in other comprehensive income except those included in cost of assets
as permitted in the period in which they occur and are not subs€quently redassified to profit
or loss-

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Financial Statements represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. A,ry surplus rEutting from
this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form
of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Termination benefitt
Te.mination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred

Share-based compensatior
The grant date fair value of equity -nled share-based payment awards granted to employees is

recognised as an employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that
the employees unconditionally become entitled to the awards. The amount recognised as

expense is based on the estimate ofthe number of awards for which the related service and non-
market vesting conditions are exp€cted to be met, such that the amount uhimately reco8nised as

an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-market
vestint conditions at the vestint date.

3.16. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost ofsuch asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as

an expense in the period in which they are lncurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incu6 in connection with the
borrowing offunds-

3.17. Provisions, Contlngent Llabllltles and contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodyinS economic benefits will

be required to seftle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate ot the crnsideraoon required to settle the

present obligation at the end of the reporting period, takinS into account the risks and uncertainties

surrounding the obligation. When a provislon is measured using the cash flows €stimat€d to settle the

present obtigation, its carryinB amount is the present \ralue of those cash flows'

contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial statements by way of notes to accounts when an

inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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ContinSent liabilitjes are disclo3ed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless

possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

3.18, C.rh Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operatin& investing and

financing activities of the Company are segregated-

3.19. GSI/Cenv.t credit

The GST/CENVAT credit available on purchase of raw materials, other eligible inputs and capital
goods is adjusted against taxes payable. The unad.,usted 6ST/CENVAT credit is shown under the head

'Other Current Assets".

3.2(r. Eamlnts per share

Easic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstandinB during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by

dividing the prolrt att€r tax by the weighted average numb€r of equlty shares considered for deriving

basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number oI equity shares that could have

been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.21, lncom€ taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable

income based on the applicable income tax rate adiusted by changes in deferred tax assets and

liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any,

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. ManaSement periodically €valuates positions taken in

tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulataon is subiect to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, u5ing the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Restated
Consolidated Financial lnformation. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise

from th€ initial recognition of goodwill. Oeferred income taxis also not accounted for if it arises from
initial re<ognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are
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recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount
and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint
arrangements where the Company is able to control the timing oI the reversal sf the temporary
differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and
tax bases of lnvestments in subsldlarles. assodates and lnterest ln lolnt arrangeflents where lt ls not
probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be

available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current

tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tar balances relate to the same taxation authority,
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offiet where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and setde the liability
simultaneously.

Dividend distribution tax paid on the dividends is recognized consistently with the presentation of

the transaction that creates the income tax consequence.

3.22. Exceptional ltems

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss from

ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their

separate disrlosure is considered necessary to explain the performance ofthe Company.
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HTL l-imited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)

Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended M atdr 31,2OzL

Non-Current Finrncirl Asscts - Ottrer Brtrk B.lroc..

.Above fixed deposit held as margin money/securities with banl(s.

i D€ferred Tar Aslets / bilitics

, Inventori€s cost or aet rcelisable value whichcvar i3

8 Current Finrncirl Assets - Iavestu.trts

9.1 Detrils of Corrtnt Fitr,.ncid Asse6 - inv.stm.rtg

265.U 580.63fixed Deposits with Bank (Mat rity morE than I 2 monrhs)'

ffiretEretrfl

1,141.95

I,141.95

(r,141.95)

As ,t I April,2019
(Changedycrcdiled:

- to Statement ofprofit and loss

- to other comprehensive income

As et 3l Mrrth, 2020

(ChangedYc.pdiled:

- to Statement ofprofit and loss

- to other comprch€nsive ilcome

139.27

139.27

(17.49\

(e.M)
450.71

(961.01)

.{961;01)

320.21

320-21

(708.67))

(9.04,

wxffimwlm

*l
.ool

6,683

t,ot7
3,809.30

309.84

hvetrtories (As cenifi€d rtrd vslucd by the mrrrgemctrt)
Raw Material

Raw Material-ln transit

4,119.14

913.t2

I,652.99

66.48

234.29

W

Utrquoatcd Invcstmmtr
Investrents in Equity itrstrument l?.08 10.16

FiBsdcial assets me.sored at FVTOCI
(a) lnvestsnent in equity iDstrumens

Unquoted Equity Sh.ares (Fully paid up)
(i) NSL Wind Power Cohpany (pboolwadD prilare Limited - Face
Value Rs. l0/- per share

Totrl IDv.snrcDt FYTOCI

1,70,795 t7.08

17,08

1,01,595 r0.16

10.16

ffi

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Stock-in-tlade Goods

Stores & SpaJes

Loose tools

7.700.841

r:ea.c9l

''liill
427 451

to.o,l



HTL umllcd
(Allamounts are R5 ln Lakhs.)

Notes rormlnt partotthe Flnanclals Statcments lor the year ended March 31,2021

9 Curr€trl Fidsncial Assets - Trade R€ceivrbl€s

9.1 The credit p€riod towErds trade rec€ivables g€n€rally rEnges bettllen 30 to 120 da)s. Gen€ra.l payment te.ms includ€s proccss time wi$ lhc
respective customers between 30 ao 60 da)s and certain retention money withi, i80 Days.

9,2 In delermitring the allowance for trade receivables the Company ha! used praclicd expedieots based on finarcial condition of the customers,
ageing of the customer rec€iitbles aDd ovcr-dues, avrilsbilit of collaterrls and historical cxpcrienc. of collcc'tion3 ftom customers. Tbe
concentralion ofrisk with respect to trade r€acivabl€s is reasonably lon, a! Inost oflh€ custotrt s arc Govcmmcnt and large Corporate oryanisations
though there may be oormal delals in coll€clions.

9.3 Above balancr oftsade reEeivablcs include recoverEble ftom relatad psrty. Eefer note no 35)

10 Curretr! FiDeaci.l Assets - Casb & cssh

11 Curretrt niosocirl Assets - Other BsrkB.leoc.s

43

tAbove fixed deposit held as margin money/sccurities with banks.

12 Currenl Fitrrncirl tus€ts -Othcr Assel3

:.3 Currert Trr

I1,958.60Trade Receivablcs

Trade Receivables which have signilicant increase in credit risk

Trade Rec€ivables - Credit lrnpaired

l-€ss: Provisions for Doubtful Receivables

I1,958.60

l&530JO I1,958.60

I t,958.60

Brcrk-up of recurity detells

(a) securEd, coosidered good;

(a) Unsecured, considered good;

(c) Doub&l

lrss: Provisions for Doubtful Re.eivables

r 1,958.60

E-rrFnil

Cash & Cash Equivalcnts

Balance with bank;
Cash on hand;

2t.55
l.t3

207.78

o.23

Total

Fix€d D€posits with Bank
(Maturity more than 3 Mo hs but less than 12 monfis) i 660.s4

173.16

150.00

23.44

214.86

150.00

28.89

Unsecured,Considered Sood

A) Advancos olher than capital advanc€s;

a.) Security Deposits

b.) Othcr Advancls

B) Intcresl R€ceivables

(403.36)Cunent Tax Asset (Liabilities) -Net

rmEeffi!5l@

'""t' 
I

t 8,530 30 

|

Totsl

,rrr:rrl

I8.10_30 

|

.z9.al 20&0r

'.0''z 
I

1,01i721 (fi:Totel

,r'' To!alil:r:].

58.0?



6\ Hn Umhed
(All amounB are R3 in lakhs.)

oter foining pan ot the Flmndals Statements fot dle year ended Ma.ch 3r" 20:!1

14 Olh.r Curr.nt A!s€t!

15 (,) Equity Shir. Capihl

Shr16 Llued, lub.crib.d rrd folly p.id-op

Shrre

Eqrity Sh.r€.

i) I,l 10,000 (PrEvio$ ycar-l I,10,00O) Equity Sblrts ofRs 100/- cach irE tully Fid up, ,Ir held bry thc Holdirg ComFny, HFCL Limird

(i) Shrr.holdeE holding noru ll.! 5 p.!..ot ofEqdty Shtr..

' TtE BcGScid lftlr.3 is h.ld by ttrCL Limir.4 Holdiry CodFry.

O) orr.. Eqmy

1.75

272.58

113.90

341.43

79.45

UN..ur.dcotrlidcr.d sood
Advaftcs Rccover.blc in clsh or i[ kind

Advrrccs to Vendors

Indir.ct Tax Rccovemble

Prcp.id Expco!6
Expon Inclntiw Rccciv.bl€

7.01

210.61

ll4.7E
80.13

s.2t

A! it Mrrci 31,2019

Incrcas. during the year

A! r. M.rch 31,2m0
Ircrasc during rhe yeat

Ar !t M.rci 31,2(nl

20,m,m0

2o,m,mo

20,00,m0

2,(m.m

2,()(n00

2,000.00

-ffirnKt

A! rl Mrrch 31,2019

Add: Shares irsu€d during thc y€at

A! rt M.rcb f,1,2(n0
Addr ShlEs issued duiDg thc ycat

A! tt M.rch 31,2(nI

15,00,(m

15,00,0m

ltroqom

lJ00.m

lJ00.m

lsx).m

HFCL LiDitcd (ForEcriy bom as Himlch.l F&ristic Comoudc.liolr3 Ltd)
% ofHotdins

Mlmj Brid'
tuhrlj Errddh'
T'Iun Kdr8'
Oovr oflDdi! rEF6cntEd by PrBidcnt of Indir
% of Holding

Sh'i St!trrtfiu Kunlr rrrhto, DDG eHP), DoT.

Shri R}i{.Agr.wal DDG (SU), DoT.

Slri R.j.cv Kur.r Sriv$rrv!, Dircdor Cr?D, DoT.

ttp97
71.0096

I
I

I

3,89,996

26.0rn
2

I

I

3,899%

26.0096

z

I

I

I I,l0,m0
u.um

Clpid R.s.n€
P.ct incd Errdngt
Orlcr Cooprt[cosirc Incooc
ShlI! ba-scd FyDcrr to Esploy!.s .

0

1,50t

(e0)

75

0

(1,322)

(l]7)
57

Tot l 1,446 (lJE3)

'ShrrE b.s.d Palm.d rElirEd b ESOPS ,rd RSus graDred by tlE holdiog crmpary lo thc cmployc.s ofHTL (RcfNoic No.43)

A! rt Mrrcb 31, 2(n(
Not ofshi!.E held -

prrri.trhn t. : 
. , .i ' - .. 

I 
...r 

't 
. . ' .



HTt Urnlted
(Allamounts are Rs ln Ltkhi.)
Notes formlng partofthe Financlals Statements Ior the year ended March 31,2021

6s
(i) Cspit!lResene

' Capiial Recrve ofRc. l/. repr€,s€nts alnounl paid for Isrd scquirEd frec ofc.6t fiom Tsmilnsdu Stat! Gov.rDD.o!

(ii) Retrined Errdrgr

(iii) Olher Conpreh€mive Incom€ -Rem€rlrrrcE€nt ofD.fitrd Benelir PhDt

(iv) Shrre bised prynent

16 No[.Curretrl FiuiDcisI Lisbiliti6 -

'Also refer Note No. 42

16.l Tbe rEouot duc for r€prynert by Comp.ry iD re.pcct lo the r.Fymclt! ofPrircipal lrd bac]l t .l udcr:
L.an ,iom Govt of India

Allo r€fer Note No. 4l

Openins Balance

Increaso during the year

De€rEesc during thc ycor

0.m

OpeninS Balanc!

Add; Nei profit for lhc tEriod
",7;:l

(5268.56)

3,946.|s

Opeding

Increase during thc ye3J

Decreas€ during thc ycrr ;jl
(r (re.53)

(17.39)

OpeninS

IncrEas. dunng the y€ar

Closine Brlsnce

56_62

l8.a
74.65

20.44

36.r8

56.62

re@ 9tfrN

2,053.31

624.20

2,656.50

2,450.m

r,90r.07

624.20

2,57t _@

2,450.m

Borrowings

a)T.rm t sns fton Bark (Secured)

b) Loans from cort. of ldia '
Inlerest Accrucd on abovc loan'

d) t,3, from rclated pany'

1,617.83

1m.42

450.63

s2.52

t50.21

E4 EE

Morc lban 8 yc.rs

Morc thsn 6 to I y.5rs

MorE thm 3 to 6 y*rs
Mat-19

Mar-20

Mar-21
2,6565062'420Totsl

A! !r.[I!irl3r,2lD1l.r'] Ar sa l&iah 3l; ::

'-l

ClosinE 1...:.. ..,r,::. (90.0611:. .. . 016.92

;. . .. 1,1U,Wl,. . ..75s4.r,

"=l
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16.2 t Sch.dsl€ for TGrE l,o froll Brot 1! on 3l.03lo:Zl

163 Tcrm l,o€n ofRs.2059.00 bths (Prcvious ycar k.2483.76) Eorn one oflhe bonL

16.4. Term loan of Rs.l000 t^lkhs sanction€d abd disburscd up lo 31.03.2021 is rmoEt to Rs.670-lT Lakhs (Previous ye3r -NIL)
fiom one ofl} b€trks. Rcpaymc of rhis tcrD I@n would bc dadc in l4 equal quanerly instalmenl bcgnniog at lhe end of six
montlE from thc dfubuscmcd
16.5.The abovc said batrl loons arE s.cured by Fri- passu ch.rge bosis:

L) All knDovablc Fixcd Asscrs,nd MovEablc Fix€d Ass€ts (bolh F6cot altd frdur.)
2.) Regin red Mongagc of2.5 r.Es lDdlsEial ItDd pstcel h C,uitrdy, Ch€mai-

3.) All currcnt asscrs ard C&sh tlows. (bolb prEsc & 6tur.)
4) Corpontc Gllsratrt€e ofHFCL Limit d (Holding Company) & lv/s MN Vctrturcs Pr BL Limit d.

5.) Pcrsodrl GurrldEe ofth. Chrimsn oflhe Company
6.)Agecmc to PLdgc of 23.90% shrrEholdiDg ofHTL Limilcd by IrFCL Linitcd (Holding CoDpony)

17 Noa4urrcrt Fimrcirl Lilbiliti.. - O,t}cr lnb iti..

Also rcf.r Nor. No. 42

18 Proviion

19 Currcot Fiuncirl Lirbiliti.s -

r9.r Worting Ctlitrl l,ea ofk.1419.05 t th! (FEvious Fr Rs.3488.75 tiths).Dd Buyds Cr.dit ofR!.1353.7, t ths
(Prcvious Fr-NIL) toD Bs is sccucdagains 6c followiag on Fri-p6-rsuchargc bosis:
L) All lmmoiiblc Fix.d As.ns lDd Movrlbl. Fixcd Alscls (PPE) of HTL Limited (both prB.nt lnd tutur.)
2.) RcgisBrd Modgr€c of2-5 !ca!s bdusrial hDd Frccl in cuindy, ChcDlli
3.) All curllol &rs.ts ..d Crsh nows (botb Ersctrt & fifiI!)
4) CorpoE& Gurrrntcc ofHFCl, Linir.d (Holding CoEFtry) & l,rs MN VctrurEs prii"& LiDitcd
5.) PersoMl GlsnDtec ofthe ChaiE n ofthe Conptuy
6. )Agrrircnr to Plcdg€ of 23.90 /6 shrrEbolding ofHTL Linircd by HFCL Lisit€d

20 Currrtrt Fin.trci.l Lirbititi6 - Trrdc

2,059 00

580.13

586_27

592.'.t4

299.86

670.17

95.74

191.48

19t.48

191.48

Outstandlnt amount
Repayment Oue

2021-22

2022-23

2021-24

202+25

1,2N OO 7,200.oo
Odtcrs

A&ztE nob rchi.d Fnies

PmvilioB for f,mploy.. B.rcfitr
a) Provisio$ for Crdnrity

b) Provisioo for t€av. EmshDent
211.55

106.46

Bonoll1ngs

Scaurad

(i) from Ba*s-wo.kinc Clpit l
(ii) from Barts-Buyc''s Crcdit

(, ftom odEr psrti€s 500.00

3,4r9 05

t,35).77
3,488.75

500.00

Tladc PEyabl6

DlE !o Micro rDd SEdl F!rcrp.is6 (Efcr not tro. 4j)
Otkrs

1,399.65

18,754.81

374 42

r0p38.53

Hn Umlted
(All amounts.r€ Rs ln Lldl!.)
llot$ formlng part of the Flnandals Statarnent ior tie year ended March 31, 2021

flr::l
. ]?&0i4{XJ?,l

Tot!l s)12.82l. 3r8E.7t



HTL Umited
(All amountsare Rs ln Lakhs.)

Notes formlng part otthe Fin.ncials Statements for the year ended March 31,2021

67

21 CurreDt FiD!trcial Lirbiliti€s - Oth.r Lisbiliti.s

22 Oth€r Current Liabilities

23 Provisiots

Olh6 FiDsrcial Liabilitid
r-) Cunat lellturily of Lng t nn lodrls

b)I €ns a4.rucd bul not duc;

-Irtercst on TeI'! lo€hs

-lnr.rest on Working Crpiltl l,oatr

-loterlsl on olhers

c) Crcditors for Capital goods

d) Other Employecs Related liabiries

c) Liability on account ofou6Undrng forqtrd cootracts

0 Exp€Ns Pay.ble

55_51

t3.39

245.70

52.86

132.95

675.Ct

22.67 24.7a

36.16

49.50

t,975.20

203.6s

5t4.69

107 67

a) A&{nc6 tom Customcrs;

b) Orhen

Statutory Liabilitics

Othcr liabilities

;:l
tr.rol

32 32

311.t7

6.43

Provisioo3 for Employe€ BeD€fite

Provisions for Granrity

Provisions for ksve Encashment

1t_67

16.24

3.39

4.1I

16.14

lu.62

Totrl

To&l 3siiis I '{15-91



(&
HTL Limited
(All amounts are Rs in takhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

24 Revenue from

25 Other Income

25 Cost of Material Consumed

64,044.80

10.58

90.93

It7.7t
39.90

47,949.r0

5.30

37.74

8.21

56.02

Sale and Servic€s

-Manufacturing and trading activities

-Service lncome

Other Operating Revenu€s

-Scrap Sale

-Export lncentives

-Discount from Vendors

Other non-operating income

Interest Income

Excess provision written back

Rent Received

Exchange Fluctuation Income (Net)

Miscellaneous lncome

92.49

104.68

95.69

13.08

68.23 72.91

93.65

18.30

76.15

3,809.30

50,930.40

4,283.93

26,639.94

Opening Balance

Add : Purchases during the year

Less: Closing Stock

54,'739.71

6,683.84

30923.87

3,809.30

Eor the years ended
: :' :Nla r cti.Xl ;2O2L,:' .

For the vears ended
,tMarch 31; 2020,,.i

,64J03.93 43,056.37

I For the y:ars ended

I March 31.2021

For the years ended

'Mirch 31. 2020:

374.17 261.01

48,055.87 27.11456

I



HTL Umited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.l

Notes formlng part of the Financials Statements fo. the year ended Marcrr 31, ZO21

26.1 Chaoge in lnyetrtoris of frnished goods, work-in progrcss rnd rtock-lo trrd$.goods

27 Other Direct Cosl

28 Em betrefits

29 Finrnce costs

61

Finished Goods

Stock in Trade- Gqods

Works in progress

Closing Stock

3,tt3
t7

1,365

r,652_99

66_4t

9l l.l2
,1,635 2,632.5t

Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Stock in Trade- Goods

Works in prog€ss

1,653

66

913

1,396.13

136.7t

1,075.74

2,633 2,60E.59

Consumption ofstorcs and sparcs parts

t oose Tools wrinen off
43 3.E3

2,361.09

9t.91

t9.00

36.r6

Salaries, bonus and allowances

Contribution to Provident and other fimds

Staffwelfare expenses

Share Based Payments to Emplolees (Refer note 43)

3,0E I .55

101.59

97.37

I t.02

567.99

I,300.56

159.94

342.67

636.51

1,142.54

658.05

251.4'l

Bank Loan Intercst

Interest on other loans

Other hterest

Bank and loan

65E.63

4.t0

I- ,i:: ^"i::'2f..?.i:.

I



-lo
HTL Umited
(All aflEunts a.e Rs in Lakhs.l
Notes formint part of the Flnancials Statements for the year ended March 31. 2021

30 Other

31 Er Sbrrc @PS)' ln rccordrocc with the lodian Accountin St odrrd rd AS-3J

Rat6 and Taxes

AuditoE ReDuneratiotr

Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fcc

ftlcr S€rviccs

olJt of pockct epetrses

Lcgal and Professional Charyes

Commtmication Expenses

TravelliDg and Conveyatrce Expenses

Power and Fuel & Warer Charges

Repairs and Mainrcnance

lnsurdnce Exp€nses

Selling and Dlstibution Expenses

Office and General Expenses

Bad debts, Loans and Advances, other balances wriuen off(net)
Directors Sitting Fecs

Liquidated Damages on Sales

Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Net)

Corporare Social Responsibiltiy (Refer Note 44)

Miscellamous Expeoditure

12.00

4.00

2.t7
0.01

24E.59

20.4t

79.53

1,06E.2E

72.17

57.t4

725.59

I 18.94

I t.09

0.E0

7.00

95.62

65.48

100.95

10.00

4.00

I .10

1.60

170.43

l4.80

97.8',7

772.7',1

78.43

64.53

555.52

100.3 r

t9.52

0.60

19.12

127.00

238.82

59.7 4

Profit for the period after Taxcs

ProIil .ttribotrblc ro Equity Sh.rcbolders
Weightcd averagc number ofordinary Equity shares

(uscd as dcnominator for calculating basic EPS)

Weighted avemge number ofordinary Equity sharcs

(used as denominator for calculating diluted EPS)

Nominal yaluc ofordinary Equity sharc

EsrnLogs p.r 3b.r€ b.sic
Erroitrgs per 3hrrc dilutcd

Bssic & Dilutcd Eamings prr share

15,00,000

Rs.

2,824

2$24

15.00.000

Rs. 100

lEE.24

rtt.24

RJ

15,00,000

3,946

3,946

15,00,000

Rs. 100

26J.08

263.08

,{.',- 49rr'q



HTL Umlt€d

lxl.mounts.r€ Fr ln L.rhs.,
Notcs fo?mint part olths EIn nci:rls St tcments for th! y€.r .nd€d Mard 31, z)21

)l

a) oefined Contrlbution Pl.n

Contnbutron to Defined Contribution Plan, recotnised are chaced to statement of Profit and tDss lor tha yea. as unde.

b) oefin€d B€nefit Pl.n

that lnvolved a hlSh€r deSree of judgment or complerity, and ot hems whid are morc likely to be m.terialv adjuted due to estimatei and assumptions tumtng out to be dtffer€nt

for each .fferted line hem in the financial nat€ments.

The areas involvint c.itical €nimates orjudtnents are:
1. Eiiimation of usefullife ofiangible atsei Note 4

2. Estimation ofusetullife of intangbl€ asset Note 4b

3. Esrim.tion ofdefned betrefit oblisation Nore 33

4. Ertim.tion ofcontinSed liabilities refer Note 34
5. E tam.ion offal. valu. olunlined secorhier Note 37

on the Company aod thal are belleved to be reasonable under thc circumstances.

Standardr) Rules, 2015:

8raturty.

contribution to Provident Fundtm i 95.41 83.29
rc@rcEI

24_43

19.73

44.16

2\.61

13.45

35.X|

37.54

,.ru
a5JO

1

3

4

Cunaalment & settlem€nt CosV[Credit]

D.in d 8€nefiB Co6t lnduded ln P&L

!6.22

7.05

8Zt

(13.51

10.54

(21.0s)

3.66

(1s.531

65.17

5t.50

5.21

171,fi|

(22391

(&50)

12,n

3.79

1

2

3

Actuarral {Gai.r) / Losres due to
Demot6phic Assumptlon chant€s in D8O

adoarlal (Gain) / Losses due to tinancial
Airurnptlon chan8es in D8O

Actua al (Gain)/ Losse3 du€ to €xperlence

on DBO

Tot l a.uarlal (gain)/lors lncluded In OCI

45.80
(22.39)

23I'

23.27

3.79

n.6

14.15

{13.s1)
30.64

35.12

53.60

8.72
I

Tdtal.on rc.ognlsld ln P&L.nd OCI

Con R.cotnir€d i. P&L

Remeaiurement Eff€ct R€cognised in OCI

Total Dc6.ed 8en€tlt Con

122.60

la?z@l

107.80

14.E0

15.14

106.

275.66

{2s.56}

4.11

211.55

ljto.26
(80.25)

11&84

LL42

302.91
(302.97)

11.67

291.30

1

2

l

5

6

Prese6lvalue of Funded Oblig.tion
Fair V.lue of Plan a55ets

Present value of Untunded obligation

runded *.tur Isurplulo€liclt)l

Present value of Encashment Obligation

Presenl value of Availment Oblitation

Revised 5d lll ofCompanies Act,2013

32 Crltl(al .c.oununa €.tlm.ts .nd judthcnr.

6th.r C.mdrEh€tutue ln.o e '31-Mr.21 31-Mar"2t 31-Mar.21. : 3l-Mir:r.:'.

!t-M.in:a
'.c Ner a-iev{L:a o,lity, Rccosniled in Ealan.e | 31-M.rt1ShP.r I

15.U

114.0



7l

53.60
(22.21)

275.6

209.15

2L67
lj|.45

(22.39)

(15.75)

130.26

122_60

37.54

8.26

112.15

3.79

116.60)

t22.60

16.22

7.053

5

Prerent Value ot D€trn.d Bcncits
Oblitation at 8€ginnint (Opcni.t)

lfiteran cosl
Cunailm€rt & S€tdement Con/(Cr€dit)
actuadal lGaiff)/tDss

Present Value Of D€fined B€rcfits
oblaFdtion at tfi€ end loorins)

275_6

(13.s1)

(3.34)

302.97

24,43

19.73

rairvalue of Plan Assets.t the be6n.ing

E&ected Raum on AssaJ
Employer Cod.ibdjon
Employer dtect ben€tt paynents

Plan Participants Co.nributioni
S€tlements By Fund Manager

Actuanal tainllLoss)
Fan V.lue of Plan assets at the eod

3.34

(3.34) \22.211

22.21 75.75

(1s.7s)

16.60

(15.50)

l

ffi

275.6
122.15)

24,95

275.6
21.14

{22.85)

130.25
(11.14)

u.m

1.:r0.25

12.73
(11.26)

lmoact of the danec in olscounr Rate
Present Value of ObliFtion at th. .nd

lmpact due to increa5€ of 0.5t6

lmpact du€ to decrease of 0.516

hoact of the dlanEe in salarv In.rcase
Present Value oI Oblit tlon at th. .nd

hpad due to increase of 0.5X
lmqact due to decrease of0.5X

302-97

123.121

26.O7

*2-97
26.6

123.79) 110.43

122.@
(10.31)

L1.82

u2.50
lL.77

Senshivities due to mortality & withdrawals are hsEnificam & h€nc. ignored.

demand in the emploFne.t marl€t Ihe above inlormation ir cenified by the Actuarial Valuer.

I
3

5

6

Proi€cted Beneft Oblitation at end

PAYOUTS

March 2021to Mard 2022

Marct 2022 to Mardr 2023

Marcn 2023 to Mard 2024
March 2024 to Mard 2025
March 2025 to Mardr 2026

March 2026 to March 2027

lL.67
4.42

4_45

5.(B
24.9

112.67

1o9.74

102.97

4.11

9.84

4.10

4.7'
4.tlt

1]7.68
r10.98

275.66

5.59

2.8
2.10

2.72

1LA7
5t.n
54.03

13n.26

2.O2

5.3s

199
2.01

2.U
57.68

51.50

122.60

I
a

,

5

Oi.counl Rate

txpeded Retum on Asets
720,1
0.0096

5.0016

1.@96

MortaritY (2m6-08)

6.7

0.0096

5.@9(

1.0096

MortalitY (2m6{8)

7.2094

6.0016

1.mr6

MonariO (200fi8)
Uhimale

6.7

0.mr6
5.m%
1.00%

Monality l2m6-08)

lalqdirln rikvthrl;of Ptin:A*.ra. .' 31-Ma.:21

HIL Uht d
lAl rmounB.rr i3 h lrtlB.)
tiot.brmltEF.toli|.Ftri.Lb$nEisfo.ttrF .nddiLidr3f"2Gn

rl Adiiitil Ai6i'ni{toiE .i: , 31-Mer-21. 3r-tr!i^2r

D '.31:Marr20i]:,:

3r':Mir21 . 31+1ar'2o d-irir:iz 31-Ma..2o



Hn Umid
(All..rbsrt! rr! n. h L.}nt")
iaot6 lonniq pl( of th. E l.ncbB Sr.t lncnn ior t,lr rt.r .i.Ld llrrdr 3L 2oll

!l Conmhrl.ntr.nd ContE ndt'

73

(l) Ui€rD]r€d !€tte6 ol C.!dn

{10 Gua6nte6 !iv.n by b.hk o. ben.f ol the Cornpalry
(lll) lmP3.t of p€ndl.6 llt[.tions ool .clnowl.d;ed .5 d€bl l. fh.nd.lstatenEnB
(lv) Cusrom Dlry a6.rni impon und.r EPCG rch€fte

6s735
7,@5A2
4,71151

@-47

not erped the ootom! of th€s€ p.o<.cdln!s to hav! a m.r! i.l lmp.ct on lts llian l.l poshion.

rdaqrate pro,ri3loas lor tlEs€ lon! tarm contraats in tha bools oI Eount 8 rcqiiir.d udcr rlry agcltrblr br/a..oirntirB sbnd..d.

35 A. reauked 5y lnd AS - 2t '8,el.tcd P.rty Ois.lo6ur€i'

(il. Nalne.nd de.dption of r€Lt€d p.nl6.

(. ) Holdinr Colnp.nyi

(b)Fellow subridr.ry:

(c) EnterFir. os,nrd o. siln.fic.ntt
influln(ed by holdlna .omp.rry'r (MP or

(d) loint Ventu.e of Holding Co.:

(.) x"y cna3.m.nt pc6on.el

Htct tioh.d

Mon€6 Flnance Private Llmltld
Hf{L Adva6(. Syryt mr Piv:te l-i,rutcd

Poliel S€or.lb€. Synctns P.Lld

or.ton*.!e HtCt l.dL P.tt, (w...f 17.r2.2OIr)
Radd€t Pvt- Ltd. (w e-, !5.0S.20t9)

Eicom Tele-ryn m5 lld

Oratonw.vc HfC! hdi: P.Lld. (uPto 17.r2-2019)

M..Gs.fi.idu, CoO A M.n r..
Mr. C. D. Po.nagpa Chi.t Fina.ri.l OffErr
Mr. S Naray.n.c Cornpaiy SacTat ry

(.) Tll. cornp.ny L lrrvir! dertv.tlvr .ontr_.ct, h.rt\r.. no cond6!.nt li.bifity B Involr.d.s on 3rn M.rd 2021.

ldl lh€re b gnc€rr.hty .rd .mblSuny ln lnt rp'ltint .nd tMnf dh to th. lurdelh€s of Ho6. trpr.me Coon vih tts rulilg h ftbru.ry 2019, in .d.ton lo ttr€ s.orE ol
compens:t'ron on whlch th€ o.lrniratloa and lB amqloya6 are to aontlbrrtr touard! PErid.rt fund. Tfie Compan, {ll 

"rahrata 
iB gorttbn and ac! ar cLiiy G.iar!...

I!. Cod. has beea p.rblirhed ln th. 6.r.1t of lndi.. HoE?y€r. th. ?fcctive d.t! rr.. mt yst b..n n D'fi€d. Th€ ComFny Ii[ .rs.rr dE ihr,..! of $€ Codc rheo h c.me. I^to
.tted and u/ill re(ord .ry rclated irnpact ln dl€ padod the Corh be(orlle3 a-ftectva-

(.1 C.nlhtlm tl*IthLr nor FwfC.d l.. h rs?.d o,

Not! R€Lted p..ly .!t.ti6n.hip I .t identified bY the conpa.rt .id rllied spon bY dt .rditDs

ll"r..r,21 lLra.r2o

1295!6 52.@
Enirnatad amount ot contractr ramalnlng to tr arccrnad on a.dtal a<coud and not ,ro'.id.d lor

17.79

2,415.O2

4,519.54

531.21



-/tt
XTI Uirk.d
(lI lmoud! r.! Rr h l.ri..l
llot6 lofllha Frt ol di. Bi.r.i.t Sa.irEin io. Itr r.., ci&{ ii.rdr 3L r@l
tii). N.tur. of rnnrrrtora . llE tr.r6-r,,o8 .itrld irto rhh ttE rrli&d p.d.r &rt6! thc F.r .bnt r n rlhld b.l.n<.. .r .t l1n Mrrch, 2021 ar. .! udlr

. id.: Ar $. n uht io. d€&r.d b.n fr !hn6 .r! Foyikd on act/ri.l b.l.E for d|. conF.iy .5 a inolq 6€ .fioirnt pciaini'|t to lly m.n.gcm.ot
,aconnal arl ndhduaL4

, taor.: V.rrc ot E rdoy..i nod( ogdord rErrrct d rlld |,.lG iaru.d bY HfcL to Hn.rnrlor..r conrld.rld h€r.lh.

- t anrftt r.Do.rt lln+Ar loa)

Frfo.m.r(. -s....n rn SafrElt Fffin r|(! ir 6/.turtrd b-ad on profit or lrs and 3 m.5!r!d GoNBrently *trh p.ofit or los ti th! fin ndal n tam.nB.

Th. op.r.dry r.lryErlls h.e! b.en ld.rofiGd m tn bask ot 
^.hrrc 

ol products.

L S.tmcnt rs..rnlc indrd.. !.ks .id 0$!r aconr dr!<dv id.ritifi.Uc widr th€ rqh.nt i,xtudiq inter-r.{yri€ni r€vcnu€.
-. Er,.ir.. U!.t,! 6r!dy ldcidfi.U. ridr nt Jlfn rrl.r! (oirirerld lor.krarminir( tie tlam€it rarulr

fi. E4.'n.3 / h<om.r wn|dr era mt dirrcdy alloaaua to tha 3atm€nG a.a i.EJudad uidar un-altocable arfandttura / an<om6.
n. S.tn rt rlrulE hdrd. lrr.rdrE dr lntlrr.An ir r.hr y cn.r? r.du<(t in .r.ivi4 it th. profit tGfor! r., of dl. .olnp.ny.

tnc aor69aiy ar a *hoh aad not afioaallc ta any iraincit

3rdr traiallr Fialr ar! aitlE dattnriaad to yi.t r a rkrtr.d .r!.Bin or {rtcd on a naaooalld b.rb.

13,@6-26 2,615.05
Pur$36/.!..i,tra o,Gdd3l lrd.rltE
HrcI ljmit d

srLr/rsrffiN ot Goodr I lri.t rbb
HFcl Lrnh.d 19,614.70 11,3E4-50

1.58

2.88

lrE r - r.|rl /oii.? crF l, t
HFCL Lilnitld
Eicom T.l!-ryneft5 Ltd

2.84
E Oart'.-n ort'ld
HFCL Umit.d

EFcl Umir.d

9971O 1.,095.3S
l,ltlrltt oo LDarB aid 

^drrsHrcL Lil']id

1r55.15

9,1690

72m.m

2.4J0.m

5,890.28

1)..57

7,2m.m

2,a50.@

(xrlJr.lrdrB okr o, hFu./R.<.iv.bL,
ItFCl. Unh.d . Tr.d. P.yrbL

HFO timit d 'T.3& R.<.ir.Ue

Erkom Td!-ryftrr6 LtST..d€ Reeir.U.

HFo'Umit d - Adv..i..

Hrct tmltcd - Loin

t2.a7
19.91

54.41

41.90

70.79

332
2.85

1117
12.75

32.90

45.60

20.32

3.12

2.85

(.) $orr tlnn.ttlCott b..r.frt
Mr.G.S-N.idu, COO & Mrnater
Mr. C. O- Ponn pg. ChH Fi.Bn i.l OlfEer
M.. S lla..Yan rl| Como.iY s..rq.rY
(b) P6t.mprrF.ni E .frs'
Mr.G.S.t.ldu, COO I M.n aer
Mr. C O. Pon upF Ch.l fih..rci.lOfr...
Mr t tlareyanan, Co p.iy S.s.t .y

{cl Odr.r bq t dn tdicnrrt
ld) $!.!! bid p.yn6t
Mr Gs.tLld!, COO & M.nat.r
Mr. C O. PoooarP Chicl Fin nci.lCrff'er
Mr. 5 I,4...y...4 Comp.iy S..rcrary

i.nu,r.r.en ol i.!y M.n a"rt rttE ronn f!



HIr Uflh.d
lAll amounB an ar h t,lr|..l
taottr fo.lrllrf Fn otdE fti.rEht Sr.i.ltr nts,ordE F.r rra.d ti.rdt tr, zIu
.l Pdmrryscgn rt hfontldor (by Adn .r S.arn ,ltsl
The CompallY l! .n&8.d h lh. hdn€$ of m.drf.ct r€ of ogtlcil fib€r c.H.. ind odrcr rel€.om .!i.t.d Foduct' Ilur, tr oFr.t€. tn . stnlt. !'tmary 5!9tr.'1r

!7 Fb.rd.t t!t3 rrlrsrrr br Crt{ory

7s
D) s*ond:?y s.riEllr R.ronhf F 6.ofr.!nk ls.Srr.rrrl

no reporEbl.E !.otr.phk.l !.!m.ntr.

iev€nu. ot.PProrhart 88 95X (Prlytogt yr..72r) .r. d.6r.d |rom tro (Pr"vbor yr.F thr.. I .r!rn l cvrro.nc.t , dr ii6nd!.Iy -coontd lor mor. ttun (rr.

talr V.llr. mcasu?tnran!

f.t V.luc H-r€r.rthy ad lalirati,on t ahniqua uj€d to d€tarmine talr vju€ :

lor.l2 .nd LcYcl ! hBrts.

l.) Ya., EndtI iLrdr 312@!

ll ,ll,r.bl lst.rr

Eouitv 9harcs

ll) rasL wl.!d Po*.r Conp.n,
(Phoolwrdi) P.iv.tG Limit d

lrrl8.nl Ocpo3G

M Crlh .nd Caih Equivahnts
V) Other Eank b.l.n es

Vl) Oth€r Fin.n.l.l Ass€s

1r.6

1853O3O
265.a1
29.58

1,015 .12

t1120

I 0.15

r1,954.50
580_53

208.01

€,60.S.

393.76
Totd F'nan<nl &rrtt 17.11 zo,1rl,7a lo.15 13.80!54

2l rh.nd.l thunrh.

8j From Otfie6

rlu Oth€r FIEn.lal Ltstilfi.5 5235

7,so2.n
6,2I.59

20,1!t.as
1-57022

5.972.5r
6,115.t0

r0,112.95
9,596.95

lor.l Fh.nd.l Lla!{trlls 5at6 .,"5515 !2"!2t2r

17lA

tlnanchl A!6ctr

(il rl5r Wind Power Co$p.ny
(Phoolw.di) Prfv.te Umited

8

s2

nnrBi.ll.Lulhl r
Othe. F i^a n.la I Ll.biliti6

10.15

-ErushlAsc!-

(0 tlsl- wlnd Poser Cornpaiy

Pnoo .dil f'rivd. Llmlted
9

(!) Y..r traha rr.n r 3I, rO20



?6
xtl tlnld
(^I.'munB.r. Rr b r..ltr.)
l5r.t,o.nbs P.rr ot ih. fh.n Lb Srrtaturtr io, ti. F.r.rld d ii.,dr n" 2qu

Slnln..nr .rd .tct

hltho(b an l m.t. ..sum6ona ti.r ... mcnly basd on 
^r..16 

coidiBois .rbtlr{ n tta cnd of a.dr rtfodn3 padod.

t! Rlt,tl.| nki ir..ESlrt'tl

.ac€tv.bls that detlve diructty from lts op€-.tiom.

Tne Comp.n/r bo3inc.s.ctivitt6 e4or€ h to. v.rEty of fin .o.l .irE, n.d€V flqudity rirk, a ct risr.nd cfdn.isk The Company r tenior m.naa€m€.r has $re overall
r6lonJuf.ty tor $e..Du6hm.nt a.d ov!6ight of dl€ Cohp..y! .tl man g.n.rrl kam"wort. Thc Compa.y h.! connhuted a nirl Manr!.m.nt Committcc, which ir

cn n!.5 in m.rta.ondltlon rnd th. Comp.n/r .covrd!3.

it rtt Rlr

lD. .dr,ilttr rn fyr.r h t r. iolorlq -<no.l. ..Et to $. po.hion 8 .t 3r M.tt,t 2O2I .ttd t1 r,brdl 2020.

Th. (ohpant ir ru'nly eao*d ro th. p.t€ .iit dJ. to ns

lfr!.trncfi in €quity iNEuments Tl)e Fc. drl ,lig du. to
uft.n inri6 rbo, rh. tururc rurl.r dlu6 0I rhe i.!6imntr

€quity Prit Rirl B.ELtld t th. drn!. in ,.aalA ,cf.rarra pir<.
o{ th. iillsEi.nB in .qrity r.curitLa

lh. fair vztu. of rorne cf lhc Colnpany'r inv€atianB in fair v.lua
throod .iri.r (onrfananril,e irtoi!. 3acr.iti.s ar@56 to equity
trrc .irt . ln !.iG-.|. th.6e r.<uiricr .r! not hald lo. thdnt
Fr.porcs. Th. f.ir t.tu. ol s,{ooted agrity i.rsEumdG clarrifl€r(l
.s hir v.lo! rnru{h oth6 (.rnpeh.n3ie Ll(orn€ is at M.rrh
31'!Zpr er Ei 17.(E L.Iit, lM.rch 31r! 2Om lrs Frs.10.15

L.rE), tn har v.lu. ol sha.h s dltlrmhd urtq y.lu.oon

Ir ordc. to lr€^ate iis pira ,61 art5i63 !s an aatmaton ot the approldmata
imp.ct of prl.€ dsk {wgtments rn

€auiw insvumcnt5, th€ comDa.Y h.r
c.kuLt d th. lmp.ct 6 follo*s.

inv!5tnEtrts, th. ComP3ny div.rsifi€s
pordolio in acco.d.h( whh thc limits
!t ri€ rtst 6:.at!nmt poli.i.5.

For aquity inn rmats. a 109( incr!.sa
in p.ie. *ould h.v! Ld ro

.n addn onal !:in of
ns.1.71 Lrkh5 for year .odin8 Manh
2O2l 18s.1.02 for ye.r.ndint M..th
2O2O) an ott'.r .onprehenrive incor... A
10X decrease in pdces would have l.d
to ,n eqsal but oooorite eff€<t.

7,7U.fi

72@.00

13,732-69

20,l]rrs
7,rE Oa

a.l l/b'th 31 201

Orh..li.UlitE

16, r!) & 21

b
rr&2r

$,ru.69
20,t9i.as
7,7238

5918.6:)
20,154,45

523.04

16, 19 & 21

zo
t7 &21

12,r18.31
10,412.95

959539

1,56t.4
10412-95
2J95.95

7.55427

7.2m.m

r2,ut3t
10,4!Lt5
9J96.95

lr n lt rdr ,L 2!40

othcr lOuliti€.

UqrirtYll*

Tl|e follorin! taHe ihowa dra risturity analytb of B1. Compan'/! fina.rial fiaul?lr6 b6ad on contncEalt agfled undtaounted ciih fiowa 6 at th€ Belanca She€t date,

IEE



"17HTt tlmit.d
(All .mounB .re R5 In l,.khr.)
{otes formltr3 D.n of thc Fln.nd:ls Stztem.ntr for rhe y..r .nd.d M..d 3rt 2@1

2. IMTEREST RATE RlsX

hte.esi.ate risl ii lhe risk th.l the fai. value o. fltu.e 6h flowr of
a fina..ial instrument will Roctuate brause of chaEes ln m.rket
inte.ert rater. The company'r exporure to lhe risk of chan8s in
market inte.est .al6 relater primarily to the Company'r lonS-term
debt obligarions with floatint interest rates.

Compa.y has sor.owings wilh BanE & Othe.s .mounti.a to ir.
14,307.38 Lall,l as at March 31st, 2021 (Rs.12,118.31 taths as at
M.rEh 3ln,1020)
hter€st €tp€ns.! on Sorrowintr for year ended March 3tt, 2021 lj
ns. 1779-05 t th5 (Rs.1858.55 takhs as at M.rch 315t , 2020)

ln order to nan.8€ its lnterEt rate .irl Th.
Company diwdfi6 iB tErtfolio in
acco,dance with the iisk Ea.agement

As .n €stimation of $€ .ppronmate
lmpa.t of the iot€.6t .at€ rirlq with
r6p€ct to financial innrumentr, the
Comp..y h.s cakulated th. imp.ct of a
0.25x .ha,itc in inter€jt r.te.. A 0.25ra
increare in ints6t 6te. would h.E led
to app{onm.lely .n addtion.l Rs. 3s.r7
tithr loss for year ended M.rch 31d,
2021 (Rs3o.3O t3ldls b5. lor y€ar ad€d
M.rch 31n 20201 h lnte...t lncome. A
0.25X d<.eas. i. lnt....t Et6 rculd
have led to in equal but oppclt€ €ff€(l.

Cr.dlt Rl5&

are.eSulatly monito.ed, At 31 Ma,ch 2021, the Coopiny had top3 customerr (31March 2020: top 3 cunome6l that owed the ComFny more than tNR 15571.2 brhs (31March
2020:9947.15 brhr.nd a.counted fo, approiimately 85.39X (3l March 2020:76.85 r4) ofrllth! rerei6bl.. outfindil€.

An impakment an.lyrit is p€rtomed at €a.h t€poninS dat€ oo .n incrvidurl b.sls for m.irr cli€nts. ln additlon, . lrry€ numb€r of mlnor re@iydbl€r are troup€d into homoaerus

juriJdictionJ anal industries and operte in largaly ind€pendenl ma.lets.

n..n.i.l lnsEumlnrs .nd t.sh d.posltt

counterp3rVr potent,al failure to make p.yments.

Crpital induder Bsued equity capltal and share premium and all other €qulv re.eryer .ttributaue to the equity holde6. Ite p.im.ry obi€ctiv€ of the Comp.ny! c.prtat
m.n.g€ment ir to maximire lhe rha.eholder value. Ite followinS table p.ovi.lc. d€tiil of th€ (bt .nd equity .r the end of the r€poninS period :

Non€ oftheComp.ny's finan.i.las3ets a.e either impairedorpa3t due, and there eere no lndk.tlrns that (kf.ults in paym€.t oblBEtioos would o.cur

Tte compa.y at pl.nnins to exp.nd in tuture and thus 6.nat.n.nt ls hopetulot briryjllS tn. O€bt to Equity..tio wittin th€ indunry 6rye.

39 Out of the total land in possession of the Comp.ny at Guindy l.duniil Area, Chen..i, l.nd measuri.t 35.89 .cr6 is held by lh€ Comp..y i. the capacity of aisign€€ in te.mr of

land 1n favour of the Comp.ny, the Gover.ment of Tamil Nadu had requned the C-ompany lo surend€r b.d 4.90 a.r€. of unutilised land to tte 9nall lndust ie. oepi.iment,

acret, the name of the Company h.r been entered in the.e!e.ue re.ords ofthe Govemment oflamilNadu.
rn respd ofabove raid land, a Show Cause Norice (sCNlwas isrued on 08thJun€,2020, by Office of th€ Revcnu€ DMsionalOff'cer, Guindy, Chen..i, obie.tiq on p.tta of.ssig.ed
land entered in the reve.u€ ,ecord5 of the Govt. Subrequently, int€rim stay on 5C sa5 granl€d ty Hon'ble Mtd..s Hith Coun on 19th lune, 2020-

interest portlon ln r€.pect ot GOI Loan. IRefer Note.41 b€lowl.

13.73!.59 I

or.5s)l

12,L1431

(2G.01)

oebt ( Note 16 19 & 21)

!esr: Cash ard C.sh equiv.le.ts
(Note10)

Nct o.bi
TotalEquity
N.t D€bt to Eoultv i.lio

13,r03.0r 
I

2,985.751
..5e1

u.9r03o
117.29

10!55

'31':Mir.21 . .1..4.4;.Ai:rnablt:r::



1a

of EIP proiect. O€parunent o, rdecommunications (DoI vi& l.tter No.l,-37012-3/97'rac &red 02.12.2003 h.t conveyed the decision of the competent .uthoriuei to adjun the
above raid amount aSainn tte lnter€rt portion of d|. outrtandlB Govlrnm.nt of lndl. toan. h reply, thc comp.r'y requ€6t.d oof vide lett€r no. 43.12 ETP dated 08.12.2003 to
adtun the compeosation imount of Rs. 347.m blh! atainst the p.in ipal .moont of loar outslandi.s ar on 01.05.2001, the dlte on whlch th€ compenratlon war approved. Ihe

asre€d upon. lRcfer l{ot. /() ,bo/d

a2 The Compatr hrr proposcd ior a righr irsue of equity ih.r.. for Rs. 12,000 lakhs in the ..ro of equrty 5har6 holdlng i.e 25X by 60l end 74% by HFCI timlte4 Holding Company- lt i!
6tso propored that rhe .itht issoe b€ fuided by way ol conversloo of outstandlng loan .lont with lrt.r€st due from GOI and dvan.es/ loans extended by HFCL. Ihe Compiny is

form.lhie. !n&r the @mp:nie. a.t can b. t t€n up ..c.rdn8ty . h vier of thit lo.nr odnan.nna from GOI along with i.teren .nd advances/loan re.eiv€d irom HfCl h.ve b€en

shown under tton<un rt fln.ncial UabilitY lnste.d of Cunent tro.n lal Uaulity.

'(l Sh.r. Ls€d Prymart
.) EIOP Plrn
On October 15, 201a, Holdin8 Company HFCI Umi.d approvcd the Employee Stock Optioo Plar (HFC! Pl.n 2017) for the trant of stock optlons to the eftptoyees of HICL and lts

rub4idia.ies. Ih€ Compaiy .e.ognis6 6G rort tor.rds $e opions rant€d to $e €mploy.. ot the company by holdinS comp.ny throqh €quiv settl€d method. Tne Nomlnatlon,
n.muner.tio.r .nd Compers.Oon C.mmltte. of HFCL .dminine6 tn! dan rn.oq$ a t 

'tst 
.si.blEh€d rp€cl.lt for ttir purpose.

of the total granr at the e6d of fi6t rc.ond rnd thtd y€.r hom the date of gr.nt r..p€dn€V, with an er.rcis. p€rlod .nding 5 ylar from th€ end of la5t venjnt. Th! .on!fitions for

clorinB m.rtet prt€ of ihe rhare ot Hrcl .s on the fl.lronal Stocl EEhary€ of lo.lia imm.di.tely pior to th€ d.te of trant.

bl PsU tlrrl
Oo october 15, 2014, Holdillt comp.ny Hrc[ umit.d app.ov€d th€ R€.tirct.d sto.t Untu (nsusl for th. tlart of FLsUr to the employeB of HtCt and tu subsidlariei.

ln Octob€r 201& $e HFCL approvd dr. 6r.ot to thc .rnpby€e of the ComP3ny uftkr th! RSUr. Th€ SSU5 under thlr Srant vest !o the employees as 7OX and 3ora of rhe rotal t...r
at the end of hird and fourtn yeir from th. dat. of trant resp€clit/cly, with .n er€rcis! p€riod endina 5 year fom lhe end of l.rt vestint. The conditionr for number of optlons
g.anred includ€ seftt€ term3 rnd p.rformarre tr.d. of tne ernploY3c.. Aercit. prlc€ of SSUS wi b€ rs.1/-.

Ourstandiq .t the b.Sinning ot the year

G.anted ou.i a tlre F.,
Forleited durint th€ year

&ercise duint the y€ar

E4ned durtB th. y€.t
Ouiit ndint .i th€ €nd of tn€ tEar
Eterci'3ble at rh. 8nd ol tt! Ycar
Etercis€ pric6 ior outst .r0ns options .t $€ €nd ot y!.r

2,77,709

2,U,Aq
6,709

20.65

20.65
20.65

2,U,4@

1,34,00o
47,600
77,200

20.65

20.55

20.65

20.65

Outstandint .t $€ b€dnnlB ot tll! y!.r
Gft.ted Dorilg $e ye.r
forfeit€d dodnS the y€.r
€t.rcii. dodnr tn. y€a.

ErDir.d du.irE lh. vc.r
Olrllt.ndng.ttn erdof thaF.r
Er.rcii.H€ .t th. lnd of dle year

E ercas€ prkes tor outst dry optionr .t th€ €.d of year

2,O4,4&

2,U,4&

1

1 2,U,4@

2p4,Sm

30,100

1

1

a4 Corpor.t 5od.l Re+oniullty E4.ir.5:

The com!€.Y h.! not sp€.t .oy amount duri.g the alna..i.l Ye.r 202G21 lowards its app,oved Ontoint csR p,oj.di and hence, the comp.ny wifl be opening a sepa.are Ba.k
&count in Ys 8.nt Ltd, T.ll{a. Itan h, Ch€onai - 5OO 017 in th. name -Hn Ltd- - UB9€nt Corpor:r. soci.t R€sponsibility Arnou.t- aid rranderiry the upse.t p.ovirioned
.mount of Fr. 65,48,425/- to the s.id account a5 nipulated in the companies (crrpor.re so.ial Re.ponribility Poticy) amendment Rules, 2021.

HMmit d
(All ..t@.tt .r! a. h r.lhl.)
Nor.. tornht p.a of $c Enmdih Snt.rn trrs,ot dE tc.. !td.d Mrdt:l12@r

2021 .t 3L2020

Ere..iaa prlc. {ns.} - Er.r.iie prlce I8e)

.:'..- - Mardr 3L2AZl

I w.ishta e,"ogu

IE erdt-,rrc. {Ei:}
I,,.,..y.9sh.d 4tg:!"
l.iir,*&r'e ed4.:{ie)



Princlp.lamou du€
ht€.e.t du. on atlove
htrrlit paid durlnt ,r. pariod bcyond lha appointld dly
Amount o, interest di. .nd pryable for rh! p€riod ot deLy in .nati'I P.tlrl.lrr withod .ddtrr rh€ hrlrrjr spedfi.d ui&r dl. A.r
Amou.t ol hia.rat aaaruad ad .!o.lnl^a unpatd at rrE .id ol dE partod
&nount of furti.r intc..tl ,e.n lnl.lt dllt .nd p.y.U. .ven In th€ ruaaaedh3 ylart um[ iuch d.le *h!n rt. InEra.t du!. .! .t'ovc
.r..cb.lh p.i, to smill.nt rprls!. for rnc a|r.DG! of dl.lbwanc!.s. d.ducdbt oe.ndirrre ui&r S€c-23 of6. A.r t{ll

185.79
2:9

tatl

xt
3J!)

Nit

&r.78
r.to

Nil

Nit

l.to

Hlllhnn d
(All.mounB.n R3ht lhr.)
iaotes fo.mini p.n ol lh. Fnrn hk St r.r6cnrr io. rtE F.r.6d.d t .rdr 3! Zn1

)1
5n.I

totl: Th. .bote ldo.m.tlon .nd rh.t gkln tn tl,ot! ito.20 ,Trdd€ prnb&r, r.Sadinf Mi:.o.nd 9n ll €nErp.i!.s h.r b..n dct.rhl.t d on $. b..b ot infofirtbn av{t Uc yhn
rn€ Comp..ty 3nd h.5 b.!n r€lled ugon by rn .udtor1

.lll toEEn Cunanay €$oaura

a)Th€ <ofip.nY uidarotar lranradili5 danorninatcd in loral3ll cunlrrlca; @6€qrarrtty, oeorurar to a<n nf! rjta fflctitbrt yt! artc.

Comp6nfr Sirl M.rEi€rnant Poflcy, Tha ComP3iy rb6 nat u5€ to.r.rd Eontraclr for rp€autadye FJrpG6.
TrE o.ryin! arrcunts ot the comp..Vr fo.ltn orftrry &rlo.nirEtld 

't|onct.ry 
s.G .rd rErtbry 6.Utili.. n dE !.a af rtE rlpordn! Fiod .ru - foibrs:

b) Oetallr ol ou6Endlna H€dgn3 Contr.cE ..ladn! ro rolliln 8sy!/r Cr€dn :

c)roretn curren<y E por!rc

at Tar fuaondltbn

d) fo..itn cunEiq r€nsldvily.n.lyit:

rarr*ttvity an tylit nxfudaa rltt nal loartr. A ,o6it vc @mbar bdor ififlaatar a, inq!6r ln p.o6t or a{olty rtd vit{trra.

a? For the Fi^.nci.l Y€.r 202G21, rh€ Comrfiy h6 .ft . 6/.lu.iion, ffild to .Jopt dE opuor p.rrntttld und.r rectlon llsA A ot lnco,r!. Ta A.t l!161 (- lnuoduccd !Y tll.

surcha.Se .nd c!s!l. a.codlntly, ih€ comp.rry h.. .eot.l.ed thc Provls'ron ,or lnco(rE T.r lor th. findlci.l y!.. .nd€d 31n Mar.h 2O2l tElcd cn th. r.te. P.EdH in lh€
.lo.er.ii, ia<tlo..

744,62

U5Dy'NR

USD/NR

uso/rx8

2!.r5j$r9l !.7or.92l s.69iss.s.l-l I zs$.ors.ozl
r.:s:orol zrzosl o:z,zos.gsl

129.61

1,9a7.26
q.71

9.a 81u50

o

{15

I.12

L05s.lt

(215.65)

(838.{r)

Ocp.lci.uon & d!.r .dlurtEnt
&idlnt ol .{tiu. / ltld. q.iditul!
C.rry iotu..rl 163 rt th.bo.!.il O.!.t<tnion

lt.tdtl.FSt trrlrt o,ht ]d l!5 (t lbl! r.t)
Cllltl|t r.! ntt a 25.1X (lr!rbl5 y.r, 29.lral

t.l

.'fl



Bo
Hrl ttnh.d
lAi tmounE.r. ll3 llt t !E"l
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AI-TEIYDANCE SLIP

6OTH ANI\ruAL GENERAL MEETTNG 2021

VWe hereby record mylour presence at the 60th Annual General Meeting ofthe Company at
GST Road, Guindy, Chennai - 600032 thru' Video Confercncing over MS Team on Friday,
166luly,202l at l2 Noon.

Member's Folio Member's/ Proxy's Name Member's / Proxy's Signature

Note:
l. Please complete the Folio No and name, sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at

the Meeting Hall.
2. Physical copy of the Annual Report For 2021 and Notice of the Annual General

Meeting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the permitted mode to

all members.
I

IITL LIMITED
(CIN: U93090TN I 960PLC004355)
Regd.Office: GST Roa{ Guindy, Chennai-600 032.
Email:coo@htlchennai.com Website: www.htlchennai.com
Phone: 044- 22501020 Fax: 044-22500341.
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GUIDELINES TO SHAREHOLDER

DISPATCH OF AGM NOTICE & E.VOTING DURING AGM

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18 of the

Companies (Management and AdministrationJ Rules, 2014 (as amended) and MCA General

Circular No, 17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Company is sending Notice of the AGM only

tlrough e-mails registered with the Company or with the depository participant/ depository.

3. The Members can ioin the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time

ofthe commencement ofthe Meering by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The

faciliry ofparticipation at the AGM through VC will be made available to all Members, Directors,

Key Managerial Personnel, Auditors etc.

4. The attendance ofthe Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted for the purpose

ofascertaining the quorum under Section 103 ofthe Companies AcE 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. l4/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to

attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of

Section 112 and Section 113 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, representatives ofthe members such

as the President oflndia or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC and cast their votes

through e-voting.

6. In line with tle Ministryof Corporate Afiairs (MCA) Ci raiar No.17 /20?0 dated Apri|13,2020,

the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at

www.htlchennai.com.

7. The AGM has been convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions of &e

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 1'4/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA

Circular No. 17 /ZO2O dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No' 20 /2020 dat€d May 05,?020

and MCA Circular N o.02 l2OZl dated lanuary 13,2021.

q3
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1. As you are aware, in yiew ofthe situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general

meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. L4/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular N o,l7 /2020
dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20l2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02l2021 dated

,anuary 13, 202L. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held tlrough video conferencing [VC).

Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC over MS Team

flhru'the Link provided in the email).
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GT'IDzuNES TO SHAREHOLDER

DISPATCH OF AGM NOTTCE & E-VOTTNG DURING AGM

8. Pursuant to the provisions ofsection 108 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the

Companies (MaDa8ement and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and MCA Circulars

dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and lanuary 73, 2021, the Company is

providing facility of e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the

AGM, details of which are as follows: -

(D Shareholders shall be able to cast their vote on all business items mentioned the AGM

Notice during the meeting only, on order of Poll by the Chairman of the Meering.

(iD For this purpose, the Company is providing a desiBnated e-mail address as follows, the

Members can convey theirvotes, when a poll is required to b€ taken during the Meeting

on any resolution, at such designated e-mail address: -

Destgnated E-Ma[ Addr€ss for caitlng votes by Members:

snarayanirtr@h uchennal.com.

(iiD During the Meeting held through VC faciliry, where a poll on any item is required, the

Members shall cast dleir vote on the resolutions only by sending e-mails through e-mail

addrcsset which are registered with the Company. The said e-mails shall only be sent

to the desiSnated email address circulated by the Company.

Company:
Namer S.Narayana[
Telephone/Moblle No. 7010456750

E-mail: snarayanan@htlchennai.com

Fot any qtrery/ gr{evance related to attendlng AGM through VC/OAVM or e-votin& please

contact to the followlng person:-
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IITL LIMITEI)
(CIN: U93090TN I 960PLC004355)

Regd.Office: GST Road, Guindy, Chennai - 500032. (Tamil Nadu)
Email: ggq@htlchennai. Website: www.htlchennai.com

Phone:044-22501020 Fax:044-22500341.

[Pursr.rant to Section 105(6) of the companies Acr, 2013 and Rule l9(3) ofthe Compsnies (Managemenr
and Administration) Rules, 20141

E-Mail Id Signature or failing him:

(2) Name: Address:

E-Mail Id Signature or failins him

(3) Name: Address:

E-Mail Id Signature

And whose si$ature(s) are appended in Prory Form as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for
me / us and my / our behalf at the 606 Annual General Meeting ofthe Company, to be held on Friday,
156 July, 2021 at 12 Noon at GST Road, Guindy, Chennai - 600 032 (Tamil Nadu) rhru' Video
Conferencing over MS Team and at any adoumment drereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below;

r*l wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the Box b€low:

PROXY FO

ame of the Member (s)
Registercd Address

E-mail Id
Folio No DPJD / Client-lD*
rApplicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

LAVe being &e membe(s) holding shares of HTL Ltd , ofRs.l00/- each hereby appoint:

Resolution No. Resolutions Optional

For Against
Ordinsry Business

I To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements
of the Company for the year ended 3 I 

! March, 202 I , Repons
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

(l) Name: _Address:

I

I

ll



7 To re-appoint Mr. Mahendra Nahata (holding DIN
00052898), who retires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment
as a Direclor.

Signed this day of 2021

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Sharcholder

Signature of Prory Holder (s)

Notes: (l) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before the

commencement of the Meeting.

(2) A Proxy need not be a Member ofthe Company.

(3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding an

aggregate of Dot more than l0% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting

righs. A member holding more than l0% of the total share capital ofthe Company carrying
voting rights m8y appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy

for any other person or shareholder.

** (4) This is only optional. Please put an 'X' in the appropriate column against the Resolution

indicated in the Box. lfyou leave the'For' or 'Against' coloumn blank against anv or all the

Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

(5) Appointing a Proxy does not prevent a Member fiom attending the Meeting in person if he
so wishes.

(6) Please complete all details including details of membe(s) in above box before submission.
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